
COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Monday, January 16, 2017 
7:00 P.M., Barber School 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
     

1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order   
 

2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Doss, Duer, Hatton, Miller, Powers, Tepastte, Van Strate. 
 
Motion to excuse any absent members. 

 
4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda  
 

A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills 
(checks numbered 58471 – 58549) in the amount of $503,540.61.  
 

B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the December 
19, 2016 regular Council meeting. 

 
C. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2017 – 01, a 

Resolution approving the Buchanan Street paving contract #16-
5520 with the Michigan Department of Transportation and 
authorizing the Village Manager and the Village Clerk/Treasurer to 
execute the contract documents. 

 
D. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2017 – 02 a 

Resolution adjusting water & sewer rates. 
 

Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    motion 
to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote) 



 
(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if 
desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in 
the meeting.) 
 

 
6.    7:06 p.m. General Business – None. 

 
 
7. 7:06 p.m. Department Reports 

A. Village Manager 
B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 
C. OCSO (Sgt. Jason Kik will be present to discuss River Road 

speeding allegations) 
D. Fire 
E. 911 
F. DPW 
G. Building 
H. Water 
I. Sewer 
J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees 

1.  Planning Commission 
 
8. 7:10 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council 

 
9. 7:13 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council  

 
10. 7:16 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney 

 
11. 7:19 p.m. Statement of Citizens 

 
12. 7:25 p.m. Adjournment  



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/3Page: 01/13/2017 11:28 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 12/17/2016 - 01/13/2017

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

Bank BANK1 

204.00 SQY6TGDAB34716CONSTANT CONTACTCONSTANT C5847112/22/2016
57.96 1611-593842D. BAKER & SOND.BAKER5847212/22/2016
25.38 12162016MARYANN FONKERTFONKERT5847312/22/2016

48,700.00 160146.01MELCHING DEMOLITION, INCMISC5847412/22/2016
375.00 12152016RADISON PLAZA HOTEL KALAMAZOORADISON5847512/22/2016

2,359.89 SLT16241SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIPSL TWSP5847612/22/2016
3,731.69 SLT16262
1,188.16 SLT16263

13,388.28 SLT16240
186.08 S;T16242

20,854.10 

155.94 S112084TRI-CITY OIL COMPANYTRCITY OIL5847712/22/2016
1,138.00 12012016

1,293.94 

11.50 12152016WARBER, PAULMISC5847812/22/2016
1,500.00 T&M 19 2016ASPHALT PAVING INCASPHALT PA5847912/29/2016

87.48 215-505055AUTO VALUE SPRING LAKEAUTO VAL5848012/29/2016
90.00 127037BILZ PLUMBING & MECHANICALBILZ5848112/29/2016

16,500.00 1600008317CITY OF GRAND HAVENCITY OF GH5848212/29/2016
504.66 3772963CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONSCLEAR RATE5848312/29/2016

2,000.00 12212016CMRS-POC16915848412/29/2016
3,773.79 12132016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025848512/29/2016

950.00 12636GRANDTECH, INC.GRANDTECH5848612/29/2016
310.95 17155HOMETOWN AUTO REPAIRHOMETOWN5848712/29/2016
188.08 384913KENT RUBBER SUPPLYKENTRUBBER5848812/29/2016

420.26 12162016-1MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIESMGU5848912/29/2016
37.76 12162016-2
110.64 12162016-3
746.02 12162016-4
37.76 12192016
40.57 12202016-1
43.51 12202016-2
41.10 12202016-3
42.94 12212016
40.57 12212016-2

1,561.13 

110.00 11182016MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES17965849012/29/2016
280.00 14550MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUEMML-ANNARB5849112/29/2016
45.00 00279455MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION22235849212/29/2016
256.57 0010292MUSKEGON BRAKE24445849312/29/2016

133.93 42398OTTAWA COUNTY TREASUREROTT TREAS5849412/29/2016
8,766.23 43316

8,900.16 

442.72 12172016PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO-GPPRINCIPAL5849512/29/2016
80.00 12222016SPECTRUM BUSINESSCHARTER5849612/29/2016

413.72 29-DEC-16VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575849712/29/2016
152.81 12292016



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/3Page: 01/13/2017 11:28 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 12/17/2016 - 01/13/2017

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

566.53 

24.95 23006VER DUIN'S INCVERDUINS5849812/29/2016

1,140.58 12122016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEMERS-VSL5849912/29/2016
3,873.00 12292016
1,100.71 12292016-2
1,272.71 12272016

7,387.00 

250,000.00 12292016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEVSL5850012/29/2016
15.99 329745WIRICK OFFICE PRODUCTSWIRICK5850112/29/2016
445.08 0240-006442919REPUBLIC SERVICESAWIN5850201/10/2017
80.29 12152016STAPLES, INC.STAPLES5850301/10/2017

48,343.00 02 H49268AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENTAIS5850401/13/2017
32.10 616846123301-17AT&TAT&T MILPT5850501/13/2017

23.99 215-507146AUTO VALUE SPRING LAKEAUTO VAL5850601/13/2017
2.69 215-506463

26.68 

2.65 12152016CHRISTINE BURNSMGR BURNS5850701/13/2017
94.25 01072017
9.99 01122017

106.89 

1,292.07 12312016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025850801/13/2017
1,404.00 12182016

2,696.07 

382.00 11825COPY-TECH, INC.COPYTECH5850901/13/2017

25.00 17688CSM SERVICESCSM5851001/13/2017
603.75 17750

628.75 

350.78 NP49341678FUELMANFLEETCOR5851101/13/2017
225.77 12272016GAGE LEASINGGAGE LEASE5851201/13/2017

12,799.39 1600008353GH-SL SEWER AUTHORITYGH/SL SEWE5851301/13/2017
145.60 12292016GRAND HAVEN TRIBUNEGH TRIBUNE5851401/13/2017
731.43 12312016GRAND HAVEN TRIBUNEGH TRIBUNE5851501/13/2017

4,338.56 R301004619:01HOEKSTRA TRUCK EQUIPMENTHOEKSTRA5851601/13/2017
191.61 X301005862:01

4,530.17 

396.00 0041430-INHYDROCORPHYDROCORP5851701/13/2017
65.00 058662LAKESIDE TOWING & RECOVERY LLC23245851801/13/2017

4,905.00 ML0494LANDSCAPE DESIGN SERVICE11135851901/13/2017
600.00 03122017MI ASSOC OF MUNICIPAL CLERKSMAMC5852001/13/2017
50.00 01012017MI. MUNICIPAL TREASURERS ASSOC.MMTA5852101/13/2017
170.00 01012017MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUEMML-ANNARB5852201/13/2017

462.85 605MICHIGAN SHORE MARINE & EQUIPMENTMICHSHORE5852301/13/2017
340.00 606

802.85 



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/3Page: 01/13/2017 11:28 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 12/17/2016 - 01/13/2017

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

1,747.00 12312016MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICESMI TWSP SE5852401/13/2017

592.70 150213.1-9MOORE & BRUGGINK INCMOORE & BR5852501/13/2017
1,486.50 160146.1-8

2,079.20 

181.25 87885NICE RINKNICERINK5852601/13/2017

342.55 11762046-01NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANYNICHOLS5852701/13/2017
398.11 11767400-00

740.66 

146.80 12312016NORTHSHORE ACE HARDWAREACE H/W5852801/13/2017
60.00 01012017OTTAWA COUNTY CLERK'S ASSOC17545852901/13/2017

5,725.03 10360OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESOCPUBLIC5853001/13/2017

8,910.53 44176OTTAWA COUNTY TREASUREROTT TREAS5853101/13/2017
30,462.02 43779

39,372.55 

25.77 75551903PRAXAIRPRAXAIR5853201/13/2017
175.00 71694PREIN & NEWHOF, P.C.PREIN5853301/13/2017
201.50 12312016SCHEUERLE AND ZITTASCHEUERLE5853401/13/2017

1,528.50 261807 RESSCHOLTEN FANTSCHOLTEN5853501/13/2017
126.00 4601SHORELINE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSSTS5853601/13/2017
86.80 01042017SPRING LAKE ORCHARD MARKET INCSL ORCHARD5853701/13/2017

484.67 SLT17016SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIPSL TWSP5853801/13/2017
100.00 SLT6264

584.67 

50.00 01012017SPRINTSPRINT CMB5853901/13/2017
1,890.46 12-2016STATE OF MICHIGANSTATEMITAX5854001/13/2017

204.96 01072017TDS METROCOMTDS METRO5854101/13/2017

25.00 47363THE CHAMBERCHAMBER5854201/13/2017
18.00 47427

43.00 

154.91 200036093TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLANTRACTORSUP5854301/13/2017
1,446.28 01012017TRI-CITY OIL COMPANYTRCITY OIL5854401/13/2017

152.81 01112017VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575854501/13/2017
413.72 11-JAN-17

566.53 

22.00 23070VER DUIN'S INCVERDUINS5854601/13/2017
135.00 63415WEST MICHIGAN DOCUMENT SHREDDINGWMISHRED5854701/13/2017
358.00 23361WEST SHORE SERVICES, INC12415854801/13/2017
279.00 7857204WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUND23515854901/13/2017

BANK1 TOTALS:

503,540.61 Total of 79 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
503,540.61 Total of 79 Checks:



   
 

Village Council 
Village of Spring Lake 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
Council member ___________, supported by Council Member ________, moved the 
adoption of the following resolution: 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO: 2017 – 01 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BUCHANAN PAVING CONTRACT #16-5520 
WITH THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND AUTHORIZING 
THE VILLAGE MANAGER AND THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER TO EXECUTE 
THE CONTRACT.  

WHERAS, the Village Council desires to accept the grant funding provided by MDOT; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Village has budget funding for the match for this project; so 

BE IT RESOLVED, the Village hereby approves the Buchanan Street paving contract 
#16-5520 with the Michigan Department of Transportation and authorizes the 
Village Manager and the Village Clerk/Treasurer to execute the contract 
documents; now 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all policies, procedures, resolutions in conflict with 
this resolution to the Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual are hereby 
repealed to the extent of any such conflict. 

 
Yes: __________________________________ 
      
No: ___________________________________ 
    
Absent:    _____________________________________            
 

I, Marvin Hinga, Village Clerk, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true and 
original copy of a resolution adopted by 
the Village of Spring Lake at a Regular 
Meeting thereof held on the 16th day of 
January, 2017. 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
Dated: January 16, 2017    ______________________________ 
       Marvin Hinga, Clerk  
       Village of Spring Lake 

 



 
 

Village Council 
Village of Spring Lake 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
Council member ___________, supported by Council Member ________, moved the 
adoption of the following resolution: 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO: 2017 – 02 

 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING WATER AND SEWER RATES 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Council from time to time may adopt and amend certain fee 

schedules; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Water Reliability Study has identified areas of great need within the Village 

in order to maintain safe drinking water; and 
 
WHEREAS, the North Bank Communities are aware of needs within the sewer system that 

are necessary to maintain the health and well-being of all residents within the 3 
communities; and  

 
WHEREAS, it is imperative that the infrastructure improvements need to be paid for by the 

users of the system; and 
 
WHEREAS, it will take a number of years to generate enough revenue to fund the necessary 

water and sanitary sewer system improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, Council is understanding of the criticality of the improvements to the system; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village has not adjusted Water and Sanitary Sewer Rates since 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Council hereby establishes the 

following fees effective February 1, 2017: 
 
 
Water and Sewer Commodity Rates:   
 
$2.33 per 1,000 gallons of water 
$2.87 per 1,000 gallons of sewer 
 
Water Readiness to Serve Charges - Quarterly: 

Meter Size  
5/8”  $16.47 



3/4”  $23.71 
1”  $42.13 
1-1/4” $65.81 
1-1/2” $94.76 
2”  $168.44 
3”  $378.95 
4”  $673.66 

 
 
Water System Improvement Charges – Quarterly: 

Meter Size 
5/8”  $8.76 
¾”  $12.60 
1”  $22.38 
1-1/4” $34.96 
1-1/2” $50.34 
2”  $89.49 
3”  $201.31 
4”  $357.89 
 

Sewer Readiness to Serve Charges - Quarterly: 
Meter Size 
5/8”  $24.83 
¾”  $35.75 
1”  $63.54 
1-1/4” $99.29 
1-1/2” $142.98 
2”  $254.18 
3”  $571.91 
4”  $1,016.71 

 
Sewer System Improvement Charges – Quarterly: 

Meter Size 
5/8”  $10.46 
¾”  $15.05 
1”  $26.74 
1-1/4” $41.79 
1-1/2” $60.16 
2”  $106.98 
3”  $240.69 
4”  $427.88 

 
 
YES:   ____________________________________________________________ 
 
NO:     ____________________________________________________________  
 
ABSENT:__________________________________________________________ 



 
 
RESOLUTION  2017 - 02 DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
ADOPTED ON:  January 16, 2017 
 

      
 

I, Marvin Hinga, Village Clerk, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true and 
original copy of a resolution adopted by the 
Village of Spring Lake at a Regular Meeting 
thereof held on the 16th day of January, 
2017. 
 

       ______________________________ 
       Marvin Hinga, Clerk  
       Village of Spring Lake 

 
 
 
 



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

January 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From: Chris Burns, Village Manager 

Date: 1/13/2017 

Re: Department Report 

Community Engagement Meeting – Mark your calendars.  We have rescheduled the 
community engagement meeting to hear feedback on the parking ordinance for February 15th.  
The meeting will be held at Barber School from 4-6 p.m. 

Whistle Stop Playground –To date, approximately $144,000 has been raised.  The 
committee will be meeting with the vendor later this month to solidify plans and get the 
equipment ordered.   

Communications Regarding Disincorporation – Included in this packet are two emails that 
were received following an email blast suggesting people contact me with their opinions.  A 
fair amount of staff time has been spent addressing the disincorporation issue so a short 
communication piece was written for the reverse side of the water bill (also included).  
Clerk/Treasurer Marv Hinga is tracking expenses and will share those numbers in his monthly 
staff report. 

 

 

 



 

 

Village Hall 

102 W. Savidge 

Spring Lake, MI   

 49456 

 

P: 616-842-1393 

F: 616-847-1393 

 

• Village Manager  

          Chris Burns 

• Village President 

        Joyce Hatton 

• Council Members 

Megan Doss 

Michael Duer 

Mark Miller 

Mark Powers 

Joel TePastte 

Scott VanStrate 

 

Find us on Facebook! 

Spring Lake Village 

CROSSWINDS 
W I N T E R  2 0 1 7  W W W . S P R I N G L A K E V I L L A G E . O R G  

Snow Removal  

from Private Property 

The Village needs your assistance to 
provide a more drivable and walkable 
community in the winter months, and 
more specifically, following snow 
storms.  Please notify your plow driver 
that plowing snow across or onto pub-
lic rights-of-way is prohibited by state 
law and local ordinance.  Violation of 
the law may result in a ticket being 
issued.  That ticket would be issued to 
the property owner in violation as the 
Village is not aware of who has been 
hired to remove snow from various 
properties.  For copies of the law as it 
pertains to snow removal please con-
tact Village Hall at 616-842-1393 or 
email Mary Paparella at  
mary@springlakevillage.org.   

Fire Hydrant Snow Removal 

If you have a fire hydrant near your 
home, please make sure it is accessi-
ble.  So far, we haven’t had much 
snow.  In the event Mother 
Nature unleashes her fury, 
please remove the snow 
from around the hydrant.  
A few minutes of time 
clearing the hydrant can 
mean the different be-
tween saving your home and a com-
plete loss. 

NO PARKING on any village 
street 2 am—6 am, December 
1st thru April 1st per Ordi-
nance 74-82 (regardless of the 
amount of snowfall.) 

Disincorporation—What Does it Mean for Village Residents? 

The most honest answer is, “Nobody knows for sure”  at this point.  
Truth be told, it is a very complex question that will take time to an-
swer.  A grass-roots work group has been formed to gather facts 
and present a recommendation to the Village Council within the next 
two months.  This group has been asked to remove the emotion 
from the process in order to better understand the long-term ramifi-
cations.  One challenge that is being faced is the fact that a dis-
incorporation has not yet been successful in the State of Michigan.  
So when questions like, “What happens to our Act 51 money (road 
maintenance funds from MDOT)?” are posed, the answer from 
MDOT is, “We’re not sure. We’ve never had this scenario presented 
before.” The only thing we can hang our hat on right now regarding 
disincorporation is the word “uncertainty.”  Please understand that 
we are doing what we can to gather as much accurate information 
as possible and will do everything in our power to share that infor-
mation in an understandable format.  Stay tuned...much more to 
come.   



1

Christine Burns

From: Michael Loux <mloux@nd.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 7:36 PM

To: Christine Burns

To the village council: It is difficult to believe that the township will be able to take on the services of the village without 

raising taxes. With the additional legal costs of disincorporation and some severance package for the village manager, it 

would seem that we are better off financially  with the status quo, and we get to keep the comfortable label of 'village'. 

Perhaps, the conservative course  is the best course. 

 

Michael Loux 

Dian Murray 

 

 

Sent from my iPad 



1

Christine Burns

From: kjhgaf1218@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Christine Burns

Subject: Dissolving Spring Lake Village into Township

Chris,    Jerry and I do not want to see our village fold into the township for a few tax dollars!  Love our size and 
individuality!!! Hang in there!    Jerry and Kathy Fisher, SLVC 



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

January 
To: Village President Joyce Hatton & Council Members 

From:  Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: 1/13/2017 

Re: Department Report   

Village Cash and Investments – A copy of the Investment Summary as of December 31, 2016 is included 
in the packet. 
 
Disincorporation –  Through the end of December 2016, the legal fees related to Disincorporation are 
$2,058.50.  
 
 
 
 



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(148,864.23)POOLED CASH101-000.000-001.000
99.81 FLAGSTAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.001

501,357.34 FIFTH THIRD BANK SAVINGS101-000.000-002.002
1,040.23 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.003

575.62 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET101-000.000-002.005
100,000.00 CD - UNITED BANK101-000.000-003.001
252,000.00 CD - FLAGSTAR BANK101-000.000-003.004

100.00 PETTY CASH101-000.000-004.000
50,000.00 FHLB BOND101-000.000-017.001
45,000.00 FNMA BOND 101-000.000-017.002
14,929.74 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES101-000.000-035.000

31.26 MISC. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000.000-035.001
59,366.00 DUE FROM TIFA101-000.000-043.000

603.13 DUE FROM CITY/INSURANCE101-000.000-071.000
45,629.64 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

921,868.54 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

59,366.00 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000.000-204.000
14.09 DUE TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-221.001

1,890.46 MICHIGAN INCOME TAX101-000.000-228.100
15.91 PAYROLL WITHHOLDINGS101-000.000-231.000

3,315.60 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS101-000.000-255.001
1,850.00 DEPOSIT HELD - PUD AGREEMENT101-000.000-264.100

695.00 DEPOSIT HELD - LITTLE RED HOUSE101-000.000-264.210
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VERPLANK101-000.000-264.215
2,873.55 DEPOSIT HELD - ALL SHORES WESLEYAN 101-000.000-264.220
1,050.89 DEPOSIT HELD - ST. MARY'S CHURCH101-000.000-264.230
1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - WESTWIND CONST./BIGBY101-000.000-264.235
2,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - MILL POINT STATION101-000.000-264.240
1,500.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - 400 LAKEVIEW101-000.000-264.245
4,593.83 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BARRETT BOAT WORKS101-000.000-264.250

345.65 DEPOSIT HELD - TRI CITY AUTO101-000.000-264.255
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VILLAGE BAKER101-000.000-264.260
2,194.65 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BEST FINANCIAL101-000.000-264.261
1,900.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - ISBAEL'S HOUSE101-000.000-264.262

88,500.28 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

401,835.74 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

401,835.74 Total Fund Balance

401,835.74 Beginning Fund Balance

431,532.52 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
833,368.26 Ending Fund Balance
921,868.54 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

149,101.19 POOLED CASH202-000.000-001.000
50,888.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK202-000.000-003.002

199,990.13 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

158,360.20 FUND BALANCE202-000.000-390.000

158,360.20 Total Fund Balance

158,360.20 Beginning Fund Balance

41,629.93 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
199,990.13 Ending Fund Balance
199,990.13 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

33,598.07 POOLED CASH203-000.000-001.000

33,598.07 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

37,930.28 FUND BALANCE203-000.000-390.000

37,930.28 Total Fund Balance

37,930.28 Beginning Fund Balance

(4,332.21)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
33,598.07 Ending Fund Balance
33,598.07 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 207 POLICE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

82,798.64 POOLED CASH207-000.000-001.000
152.79 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES207-000.000-035.000

28,775.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000.000-123.000

111,726.43 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

57,339.57 FUND BALANCE207-000.000-390.000

57,339.57 Total Fund Balance

57,339.57 Beginning Fund Balance

54,386.86 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
111,726.43 Ending Fund Balance
111,726.43 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 208 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

6,509.32 POOLED CASH208-000.000-001.000

6,509.32 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,079.96 FUND BALANCE208-000.000-390.000

8,079.96 Total Fund Balance

8,079.96 Beginning Fund Balance

(1,570.64)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
6,509.32 Ending Fund Balance
6,509.32 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 218 NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,573.84 POOLED CASH218-000.000-001.000

30,573.84 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

26,646.29 FUND BALANCE218-000.000-390.000

26,646.29 Total Fund Balance

26,646.29 Beginning Fund Balance

3,927.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
30,573.84 Ending Fund Balance
30,573.84 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 236 DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

98,477.22 POOLED CASH236-000.000-001.000

98,477.22 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

49,805.62 FUND BALANCE236-000.000-390.000

49,805.62 Total Fund Balance

49,805.62 Beginning Fund Balance

48,671.60 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
98,477.22 Ending Fund Balance
98,477.22 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

162,168.92 POOLED CASH249-000.000-001.000
50,888.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK249-000.000-003.002

213,057.86 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

154,852.70 Fund Balance249-000.000-390.000

154,852.70 Total Fund Balance

154,852.70 Beginning Fund Balance

58,205.16 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
213,057.86 Ending Fund Balance
213,057.86 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 296 TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

210,683.64 POOLED CASH296-000.000-001.000

210,683.64 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

22,141.39 FUND BALANCE296-000.000-390.000

22,141.39 Total Fund Balance

22,141.39 Beginning Fund Balance

188,542.25 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
210,683.64 Ending Fund Balance
210,683.64 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 390 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

9,762.90 POOLED CASH390-000.000-001.000

9,762.90 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2,530.82 Fund Balance390-000.000-390.000

2,530.82 Total Fund Balance

2,530.82 Beginning Fund Balance

7,232.08 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
9,762.90 Ending Fund Balance
9,762.90 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 590 SEWER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

173,150.20 POOLED CASH590-000.000-001.000
50,888.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK590-000.000-003.002
50,477.43 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD590-000.000-003.003
115,561.99 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES590-000.000-035.000

1,211.56 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS590-000.000-040.001
644,737.45 LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-141.000

(257,812.58)ACCUMULATED DEP-LIFT STATION590-000.000-141.100
872,540.00 GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.000

(610,785.00)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.100
468,358.02 MAINS590-000.000-143.001

(180,461.73)ACC DEPRECIATION MAINS590-000.000-143.002
87,621.87 RECONSTRUCTION OF SL PUMP STATION590-000.000-158.000
(55,493.86)ACC-DEPR-SL LIFT STATION590-000.000-158.002

1,359,994.29 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

262,162.87 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - TIFA590-000.000-357.000
161,717.97 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST590-000.000-357.100
284,458.00 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES590-000.000-358.000

(506,726.94)DEPR ON ASSETS W/CONTRIBU CAP590-000.000-359.000
(19,784.39)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE590-000.000-359.100
(73,208.92)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP-TIFA590-000.000-359.200

(123,538.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-359.500
615,582.00 STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS CONT590-000.000-360.000
694,051.94 FUND BALANCE590-000.000-390.000

1,294,714.53 Total Fund Balance

1,294,714.53 Beginning Fund Balance

65,279.76 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,359,994.29 Ending Fund Balance
1,359,994.29 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 591 WATER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

83,683.40 POOLED CASH591-000.000-001.000
164,694.50 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT591-000.000-002.003

5.00 COMMUNITY CHOICE SAVINGS591-000.000-002.004
250,000.00 CD - CHEMICAL BANK591-000.000-003.001
50,888.94 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK591-000.000-003.002
151,432.30 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD591-000.000-003.003

300.00 PETTY CASH591-000.000-004.000
130,000.00 FNMA BOND 591-000.000-017.002
50,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOND591-000.000-017.003
107,949.19 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES591-000.000-035.000
(3,181.61)RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-040.001

78.99 INTEREST RECEIVABLE591-000.000-041.000
8,091.86 LAND & LAND RIGHTS591-000.000-130.000

219,333.98 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.000
(197,840.14)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.100

3,449,593.77 GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.000
(1,718,568.93)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.100

43,550.32 PURGE WELLS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-148.000
(43,550.32)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WELLS591-000.000-148.001

1,856,515.68 TRANSMISSION & DIST MAINS591-000.000-148.002
(876,857.48)DEPRECIATION TRANS & MAINS591-000.000-148.003

3,726,119.45 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

102,269.48 CONTRACT PAYABLE/ NOWS 2010591-000.000-210.300
21,032.00 2009 NOWS BONDS591-000.000-210.500

985.46 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE-NOWS591-000.000-251.100
139.72 CREDIT CARD FEES PAYABLE591-000.000-255.002

22,062.52 CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE591-000.000-262.000

146,489.18 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,225.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-355.000
425,000.00 CONT CAPITAL/TIFA DEBT PORTION591-000.000-357.001
359,676.62 CONT CAPITAL - TIFA591-000.000-357.002

(203,486.84)ACCUM DEPRECIATION-TIFA CONT591-000.000-357.003
4,030.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST591-000.000-357.100

76,480.30 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES591-000.000-358.000
1,875,119.30 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NOWS591-000.000-358.100

(688.54)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE591-000.000-359.100
(1,361,483.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-359.500
2,256,456.74 FUND BALANCE591-000.000-390.000

3,439,329.58 Total Fund Balance

3,439,329.58 Beginning Fund Balance

140,300.69 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,579,630.27 Ending Fund Balance
3,726,119.45 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 661 CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(78,919.28)POOLED CASH661-000.000-001.000
91.25 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT661-000.000-002.003

250,000.00 CD - CHEMICAL BANK661-000.000-003.001
50,477.43 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD661-000.000-003.003
45,000.00 FNMA BOND 661-000.000-017.002

28.75 INTEREST RECEIVABLE661-000.000-041.000
683,966.11 VEHICLES661-000.000-135.000

(481,170.90)ACCUMULATED DEPR - VEHICLES661-000.000-135.001
20,835.00 BUILDINGS661-000.000-136.000
(20,835.00)BUILDING DEPRECIATION661-000.000-136.100
216,089.20 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT661-000.000-140.000

(179,772.99)ACC DEPRECIATION MACH & EQUIP661-000.000-140.001
42,265.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE661-000.000-146.100
(42,265.00)ACCUMULATED DEPR-OFFICE EQUIP661-000.000-147.000

505,789.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

511,022.98 FUND BALANCE661-000.000-390.000

511,022.98 Total Fund Balance

511,022.98 Beginning Fund Balance

(5,233.41)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
505,789.57 Ending Fund Balance
505,789.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/14Pag
e:

01/13/2017 12:47 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 12/31/2016

                                     Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

29,522.17 POOLED CASH701-000.000-001.000

29,522.17 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

509.21 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.001
29,195.00 TREE NURSERY DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.003

295.00 SUMMER CONCERT DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.004
800.23 MILL PT MEMORIAL BENCHES (EAGLE PROJECT)701-000.000-267.005

(1,647.64)WHISTLESTOP PARK CAPITAL CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.006
370.37 ADOPT-A- GARDEN CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.007

29,522.17 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

29,522.17 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



Village of Spring Lake

Investment Summary

As of December 31, 2016

Purchase

Investment Agent Face Value Date Int. Rate Next Call Maturity

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 45,000.00        11/19/2015 0.800% 2/28/2017 11/28/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 130,000.00      8/29/2016 0.625% 1/25/2017 10/25/2019

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 45,000.00        12/13/2016 1.000% 3/20/2017 12/20/2018

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        11/19/2015 1.000% 3/20/2017 3/20/2018

Federal Farm Credit Bureau Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        3/3/2016 1.020% 2/2/2017 8/2/2018

Comerica Money Market Account 165,825.98      

Multibank Money Market Account 518.09              

Fifth Third Savings Account 501,357.34      9/17/2016 1.000%

Flagstar Savings Account 99.81                1/16/2015 0.350% N/A N/A

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

Chemical Bank CD 250,000.00      12/29/2016 0.650% N/A 6/30/2017

United Bank CD 100,000.00      9/6/2016 1.000% 9/6/2017

Flagstar Bank CD 150,000.00      8/30/2016 0.800% 6/20/2016

Flagstar Bank CD 102,000.00      10/10/2016 0.750% 6/28/2017

Community Choice CD 252,125.64      3/18/2016 1.250% N/A 2/18/2017

West Michigan Community Bank CD 203,348.51      7/10/2015 1.150% N/A 7/10/2020

Chase Bank Checking Account Balance 884,582.98      0.250% Earnings Credit

Less Outstanding Checks (42,356.98)       

Cash & Investments 3,137,501.37   



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

94.14 49,485.68 0.00 794,823.32 844,309.00 844,309.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-403.000
40.12 (449.07)(300.93)(300.93)(750.00)(750.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES101-000.000-403.100
100.00 (37,372.27)17,053.27 37,372.27 0.00 0.00 REAL PROP TAX CLEARING ACCOUNT101-000.000-403.222
142.61 (12,344.04)(10.49)41,315.04 28,971.00 28,971.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-417.000
100.00 (332.52)126.37 332.52 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY CLEARING ACCOUNTS101-000.000-417.222
107.50 (75.00)500.00 1,075.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
26.17 39,867.68 0.00 14,132.32 54,000.00 54,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.100
8.15 18,957.48 280.42 1,682.52 20,640.00 20,640.00 CELLULAR TOWER101-000.000-451.200

250.00 (75.00)25.00 125.00 50.00 50.00 RIGHT OF WAY PERMITTING FEE101-000.000-478.250
26.67 1,100.00 400.00 400.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 ZONING FEES101-000.000-479.000
34.36 120,953.00 31,029.00 63,305.00 184,258.00 184,258.00 MI SALES TAX - CONSTITUTIONAL101-000.000-576.000
33.32 5,979.00 1,494.00 2,988.00 8,967.00 8,967.00 EVIP101-000.000-576.100
112.07 (494.70)0.00 4,594.70 4,100.00 4,100.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-578.000
13.96 24,951.75 0.00 4,048.25 29,000.00 29,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-000.000-601.000
95.42 578.85 74.28 12,054.15 12,633.00 12,633.00 1% ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000.000-601.403
22.69 3,092.55 280.62 907.45 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE ON TAXES101-000.000-601.404
0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 CHG FOR SERVICE OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-602.000

25.20 7,480.09 839.97 2,519.91 10,000.00 10,000.00 FINES, FORFEITURES & COSTS101-000.000-655.000
50.00 75.00 5.00 75.00 150.00 150.00 NOTARY FEES101-000.000-655.175
100.00 0.00 3,550.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES101-000.000-655.200

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 OUIL COST RECOVERY101-000.000-655.207
35.00 65.00 10.00 35.00 100.00 100.00 ROW PARKING LICENSE101-000.000-655.500
155.93 (838.93)480.84 2,338.93 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME101-000.000-664.000
35.76 4,625.00 375.00 2,575.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 BARBER SCHOOL RENT101-000.000-670.100
11.11 74,670.00 3,200.00 9,330.00 84,000.00 84,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - RENTALS101-000.000-671.000
33.33 100.00 0.00 50.00 150.00 150.00 MILL POINT PARK - BANDSHELL RENTAL101-000.000-671.400
12.73 9,600.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.500
0.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 MILL POINT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.555

126.36 (1,370.47)0.00 6,570.47 5,200.00 5,200.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - ELECTRIC FEES101-000.000-671.700
111.84 (532.90)0.00 5,032.90 4,500.00 4,500.00 LAUNCH RAMP FEES101-000.000-672.000
51.75 24,290.00 11,436.00 26,049.00 50,339.00 50,339.00 BUILDING LEASE101-000.000-674.000

2,834.89 (13,674.46)1,532.57 14,174.46 500.00 500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 PARK EXPENSES REIMBURSED101-000.000-677.100

150.00 (40.00)0.00 120.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE101-000.000-677.110
100.00 (1,203.92)0.00 1,203.92 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.150
100.00 (600.00)0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 DOG PARK BANNERS101-000.000-677.452

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA101-000.000-677.600
100.00 (136.17)0.00 136.17 0.00 0.00 W/S SPECIAL ASSESSMENT - CLG ACCOUNT101-000.000-677.700
45.54 272.28 10.00 227.72 500.00 500.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000.000-694.000
14.29 6,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT101-000.000-694.200
96.00 16.00 0.00 384.00 400.00 400.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK LAUNDRY REVENUES101-000.000-694.551

74.40 363,564.91 74,790.92 1,056,377.09 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

74.40 363,564.91 74,790.92 1,056,377.09 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 TRANSFER TO PATHWAYS FUND101-000.000-818.218
0.00 6,833.00 0.00 0.00 6,833.00 6,833.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE101-000.000-975.000

43.41 29,333.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 51,833.00 51,833.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 STIPEND VILLAGE COUNCIL101-101.000-703.101
0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101.000-704.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-101.000-711.000

15.00 1,530.00 0.00 270.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-101.000-860.000
97.31 43.00 0.00 1,557.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 MML MEMBERSHIP DUES101-101.000-886.700
67.18 328.21 101.27 671.79 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101.000-956.000

21.67 9,031.21 101.27 2,498.79 11,530.00 11,530.00 Total Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE
43.51 24,852.50 4,820.26 19,142.50 43,995.00 43,995.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.000
100.00 (43.10)0.00 43.10 0.00 0.00 SALARIES-WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.400
41.77 1,960.07 355.84 1,405.93 3,366.00 3,366.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-172.000-704.000
46.78 3,761.82 968.27 3,306.18 7,068.00 7,068.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-172.000-705.000
52.66 532.59 84.63 592.41 1,125.00 1,125.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-172.000-707.000
79.21 46.77 0.00 178.23 225.00 225.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-172.000-708.000
73.07 2,172.92 921.50 5,895.08 8,068.00 8,068.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-172.000-709.000
57.82 232.00 106.00 318.00 550.00 550.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-172.000-711.000

10.24 2,244.02 (1.04)255.98 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-172.000-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000

70.45 1,004.81 485.00 2,395.19 3,400.00 3,400.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-172.000-860.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-172.000-900.000
0.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 INSURANCE101-172.000-910.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-172.000-940.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-172.000-940.002
5.00 190.01 0.00 9.99 200.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-172.000-956.000

43.12 28.44 3.18 21.56 50.00 50.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX101-172.000-956.250

43.18 44,157.85 7,743.64 33,564.15 77,722.00 77,722.00 Total Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE

Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 RETAINER101-210.000-703.700

11.82 13,227.75 0.00 1,772.25 15,000.00 15,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-210.000-804.000

10.55 15,027.75 0.00 1,772.25 16,800.00 16,800.00 Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES

Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER
46.80 21,116.30 4,719.44 18,578.70 39,695.00 39,695.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-215.000-702.000
43.19 1,724.71 333.16 1,311.29 3,036.00 3,036.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215.000-704.000
48.85 2,216.81 675.72 2,117.19 4,334.00 4,334.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-705.000
52.58 323.90 51.30 359.10 683.00 683.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215.000-707.000
62.83 74.35 0.00 125.65 200.00 200.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-215.000-708.000
66.60 2,311.61 715.09 4,609.39 6,921.00 6,921.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215.000-709.000
55.92 160.88 68.04 204.12 365.00 365.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-710.000
16.16 1,257.67 0.00 242.33 1,500.00 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215.000-727.000
35.56 59,284.63 7,030.97 32,715.37 92,000.00 92,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
94.06 237.50 0.00 3,762.50 4,000.00 4,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-215.000-804.100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-215.000-831.000
7.62 2,771.54 85.38 228.46 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-215.000-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-215.000-900.000

46.96 305.00 45.00 270.00 575.00 575.00 PRINTING CHARTER/ORDINANCES101-215.000-900.210



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION 101-215.000-901.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION - LEGAL FEES101-215.000-901.100
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 INSURANCE101-215.000-910.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-215.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES101-215.000-956.200

37.54 107,359.90 13,724.10 64,524.10 171,884.00 171,884.00 Total Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM
36.09 1,765.71 51.90 997.29 2,763.00 2,763.00 SAW GRANT 101-226.000-702.123
132.10 (6.42)0.00 26.42 20.00 20.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-226.000-703.000
35.09 136.97 3.69 74.03 211.00 211.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-226.000-704.000
100.98 (0.39)0.00 40.39 40.00 40.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-226.000-705.000

0.77 2,977.05 0.00 22.95 3,000.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-226.000-775.000
111.19 (671.28)0.00 6,671.28 6,000.00 6,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-226.000-801.000

0.00 1,040.00 0.00 0.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 STORM SEWER PERMIT ENGINEERING101-226.000-801.150
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 LINE CLEANING & INSPECTION101-226.000-802.001
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-226.000-860.000
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 INSURANCE101-226.000-910.000

458.21 (716.42)0.00 916.42 200.00 200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-226.000-940.000

62.54 5,240.22 55.59 8,748.78 13,989.00 13,989.00 Total Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM

Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS
19.22 7,275.47 433.53 1,731.53 9,007.00 9,007.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-265.000-702.000
39.58 178.24 77.84 116.76 295.00 295.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-702.001
22.45 232.66 0.00 67.34 300.00 300.00 SALARIES FULL TIME  - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-702.101
49.64 453.27 69.80 446.73 900.00 900.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-265.000-703.000
19.79 802.08 0.00 197.92 1,000.00 1,000.00 PART TIME WAGES - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-703.101
49.70 3,521.25 603.75 3,478.75 7,000.00 7,000.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-265.000-703.600
21.15 693.05 42.05 185.95 879.00 879.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265.000-704.000
37.72 882.54 189.04 534.46 1,417.00 1,417.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-705.000
33.60 137.45 10.29 69.55 207.00 207.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265.000-707.000
6.15 68.51 0.00 4.49 73.00 73.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-265.000-708.000

47.67 1,207.80 176.22 1,100.20 2,308.00 2,308.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-265.000-709.000
50.34 47.18 17.46 47.82 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-265.000-711.000

48.21 1,165.36 22.96 1,084.64 2,250.00 2,250.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.100
100.00 (614.00)329.00 614.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
49.05 445.79 71.49 429.21 875.00 875.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-853.000
0.00 2,650.00 0.00 0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00 INSURANCE101-265.000-910.000

59.36 1,625.73 (112.43)2,374.27 4,000.00 4,000.00 TOWNSHIP HALL UTILITIES101-265.000-920.000
32.94 15,424.54 1,508.52 7,575.46 23,000.00 23,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-265.000-921.000
23.44 1,224.93 0.00 375.07 1,600.00 1,600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-265.000-922.000
14.08 6,444.34 612.51 1,055.66 7,500.00 7,500.00 HEATING101-265.000-923.000
61.33 3,867.17 725.00 6,132.83 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-931.000
20.22 2,393.32 0.00 606.68 3,000.00 3,000.00 BLDG REPAIRS/MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-931.001
17.43 1,651.31 0.00 348.69 2,000.00 2,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-265.000-940.000

35.50 51,927.99 4,777.03 28,578.01 80,506.00 80,506.00 Total Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

33.12 4,534.29 629.70 2,245.71 6,780.00 6,780.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-270.000-702.000
122.64 (22.64)15.54 122.64 100.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-270.000-702.001
16.33 1,202.31 74.47 234.69 1,437.00 1,437.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-270.000-703.000
100.00 (29.56)0.00 29.56 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-270.000-703.441
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-270.000-703.600
29.87 446.02 52.43 189.98 636.00 636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-270.000-704.000
47.56 777.71 257.26 705.29 1,483.00 1,483.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-270.000-705.000
48.24 102.48 14.24 95.52 198.00 198.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-270.000-707.000
23.06 40.01 0.00 11.99 52.00 52.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-270.000-708.000
72.99 594.58 258.47 1,606.42 2,201.00 2,201.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-270.000-709.000
59.64 38.34 21.42 56.66 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-270.000-711.000

19.59 964.91 218.06 235.09 1,200.00 1,200.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-270.000-775.000
100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-270.000-801.000

0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-270.000-910.000
56.04 769.29 344.69 980.71 1,750.00 1,750.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-270.000-921.000
20.50 675.76 0.00 174.24 850.00 850.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-270.000-922.000
26.27 811.00 121.44 289.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 HEATING101-270.000-923.000
30.12 19,287.29 70.00 8,312.71 27,600.00 27,600.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-270.000-931.000
31.68 1,024.80 0.00 475.20 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-270.000-940.000

33.35 31,651.59 2,077.72 15,840.41 47,492.00 47,492.00 Total Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING

Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM
34.38 3,559.22 13.00 1,864.78 5,424.00 5,424.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-282.000-702.000
108.11 (11.68)0.00 155.68 144.00 144.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-282.000-702.001
15.85 420.74 0.00 79.26 500.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-282.000-703.000
32.19 314.62 0.94 149.38 464.00 464.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-282.000-704.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-282.000-705.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-282.000-711.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-282.000-740.000

55.00 450.00 0.00 550.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-282.000-801.000
504.29 (7,075.00)0.00 8,825.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-282.000-801.100

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 PROMOTIONS101-282.000-889.000
157.87 (636.54)0.00 1,736.54 1,100.00 1,100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-282.000-940.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 TREE PLANTING101-282.000-974.200
91.88 609.00 0.00 6,891.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 TREE NURSERY101-282.000-978.730

84.06 3,840.36 13.94 20,251.64 24,092.00 24,092.00 Total Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM

Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT
50.00 206,499.98 34,416.67 206,500.02 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO POLICE FUND101-301.000-819.207

50.00 206,499.98 34,416.67 206,500.02 413,000.00 413,000.00 Total Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT
44.46 249.94 99.82 200.06 450.00 450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-336.000-921.000
10.40 806.36 0.00 93.64 900.00 900.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-336.000-956.000

21.76 1,056.30 99.82 293.70 1,350.00 1,350.00 Total Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

56.28 9,005.24 2,620.13 11,592.76 20,598.00 20,598.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-381.000-702.000
53.12 738.82 189.65 837.18 1,576.00 1,576.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-381.000-704.000
47.59 2,327.91 616.61 2,114.09 4,442.00 4,442.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-381.000-705.000
52.62 304.18 48.26 337.82 642.00 642.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-381.000-707.000
99.63 0.50 0.00 134.50 135.00 135.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-381.000-708.000
67.14 1,987.17 629.97 4,060.83 6,048.00 6,048.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-381.000-709.000
100.00 (179.94)59.98 179.94 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-381.000-710.000
50.76 369.32 90.84 380.68 750.00 750.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-381.000-727.000
9.46 16,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 18,500.00 18,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-381.000-801.000

100.00 (16,500.00)16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.350
50.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 ZONING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.381
10.94 6,679.50 0.00 820.50 7,500.00 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES101-381.000-804.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-381.000-860.000

12.04 615.70 0.00 84.30 700.00 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-381.000-900.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INSURANCE101-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-381.000-940.002

57.45 39,848.40 35,755.44 53,792.60 93,641.00 93,641.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
45.34 19,283.30 4,014.86 15,997.70 35,281.00 35,281.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-441.000-702.000
29.33 1,766.84 698.92 733.16 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-702.001
18.83 7,286.17 266.15 1,689.83 8,976.00 8,976.00 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION101-441.000-702.003
42.05 2,897.48 580.34 2,102.52 5,000.00 5,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-441.000-703.000
100.00 (29.26)0.00 29.26 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-441.000-703.001
26.69 198.66 0.00 72.34 271.00 271.00 PART TIME WAGES - ADMIN101-441.000-703.002
100.00 (105.76)0.00 105.76 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-441.000-703.441
38.17 2,465.88 410.62 1,522.12 3,988.00 3,988.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-441.000-704.000
34.63 5,735.24 1,076.52 3,038.76 8,774.00 8,774.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-441.000-705.000
23.83 1,087.69 50.89 340.31 1,428.00 1,428.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-441.000-707.000
17.07 290.25 0.00 59.75 350.00 350.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-708.000
36.31 9,868.74 908.16 5,625.26 15,494.00 15,494.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-441.000-709.000
34.95 429.32 86.48 230.68 660.00 660.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-710.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-441.000-711.000
2.74 340.41 9.59 9.59 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441.000-727.000
8.55 4,115.07 162.41 384.93 4,500.00 4,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-441.000-740.002

59.48 81.05 56.00 118.95 200.00 200.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-441.000-740.220
63.98 270.17 0.00 479.83 750.00 750.00 CLOTHING101-441.000-741.000
31.23 11,690.64 3,937.05 5,309.36 17,000.00 17,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
102.86 (100.00)0.00 3,600.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEAF COLLECTION101-441.000-890.000
53.90 1,936.09 369.93 2,263.91 4,200.00 4,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-441.000-891.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BRUSH CHIPPING101-441.000-891.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEASE - BRUSH SITE101-441.000-891.450

100.00 (153.05)0.00 153.05 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-441.000-900.000
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 INSURANCE101-441.000-910.000

44.65 2,379.97 715.50 1,920.03 4,300.00 4,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-441.000-921.000
18.06 1,229.07 0.00 270.93 1,500.00 1,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-441.000-922.000
15.88 3,785.23 460.70 714.77 4,500.00 4,500.00 HEATING101-441.000-923.000
3.07 7,269.75 0.00 230.25 7,500.00 7,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-931.000

36.47 12,706.89 0.00 7,293.11 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-441.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

34.05 105,175.84 13,804.12 54,296.16 159,472.00 159,472.00 Total Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 441.100-CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE
100.00 (2,284.83)0.00 2,284.83 0.00 0.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-441.100-922.001

100.00 (2,284.83)0.00 2,284.83 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 441.100-CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE

Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING
33.05 4,820.09 482.00 2,379.91 7,200.00 7,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-450.000-921.000
42.11 4,631.49 1,547.84 3,368.51 8,000.00 8,000.00 M-104 STREET LIGHTS101-450.000-921.100

37.82 9,451.58 2,029.84 5,748.42 15,200.00 15,200.00 Total Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING

Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK
34.14 6,646.32 574.15 3,444.68 10,091.00 10,091.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-551.000-702.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-551.000-702.001

71.26 100.87 0.00 250.13 351.00 351.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-551.000-703.000
52.35 7,259.53 0.00 7,974.47 15,234.00 15,234.00 PARK MANAGER101-551.000-703.400
44.86 1,083.57 42.30 881.43 1,965.00 1,965.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-551.000-704.000
46.90 551.74 149.43 487.26 1,039.00 1,039.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-551.000-705.000
47.61 71.77 9.44 65.23 137.00 137.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-551.000-707.000
19.42 30.62 0.00 7.38 38.00 38.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-551.000-708.000
61.03 508.52 125.41 796.48 1,305.00 1,305.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-551.000-709.000
48.98 48.98 16.18 47.02 96.00 96.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-551.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-551.000-711.000

34.27 657.26 0.00 342.74 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-551.000-740.000
47.46 919.52 0.00 830.48 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-551.000-775.000
100.00 (781.00)0.00 781.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-551.000-801.000
40.00 600.04 0.00 399.96 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-551.000-853.200
38.47 738.31 0.00 461.69 1,200.00 1,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-551.000-891.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-551.000-900.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 INSURANCE101-551.000-910.000

63.72 2,902.72 188.17 5,097.28 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-551.000-921.000
33.53 2,060.48 0.00 1,039.52 3,100.00 3,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-551.000-922.000
39.97 360.19 78.13 239.81 600.00 600.00 HEATING101-551.000-923.000
68.15 3,185.40 0.00 6,814.60 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-551.000-931.000
75.35 295.81 0.00 904.19 1,200.00 1,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-551.000-940.000
6.10 469.49 0.00 30.51 500.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-551.000-956.000

15.56 3,800.00 700.00 700.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE101-551.000-976.551

48.64 33,360.14 1,883.21 31,595.86 64,956.00 64,956.00 Total Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK

Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK
51.64 4,311.94 1,378.90 4,604.06 8,916.00 8,916.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-553.000-702.000
38.53 124.16 0.00 77.84 202.00 202.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-553.000-702.001
75.70 1,737.56 483.02 5,412.44 7,150.00 7,150.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-553.000-703.000
100.00 (83.67)31.09 83.67 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-553.000-703.001
100.00 (361.60)0.00 361.60 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-553.000-703.441
63.42 455.48 139.52 789.52 1,245.00 1,245.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-553.000-704.000
50.03 940.00 315.24 941.00 1,881.00 1,881.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-553.000-705.000
43.27 119.69 13.76 91.31 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-553.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 0.00 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-553.000-708.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

69.25 713.99 260.57 1,608.01 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-553.000-709.000
49.38 63.27 23.61 61.73 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-553.000-710.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-553.000-711.000

19.28 1,210.81 0.00 289.19 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-553.000-740.000
75.33 30.84 0.00 94.16 125.00 125.00 CLOTHING101-553.000-741.000
7.11 1,625.65 17.94 124.35 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-553.000-775.000

200.00 (250.00)0.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-553.000-775.435
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DOG PARK101-553.000-776.500
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-553.000-910.000

41.00 708.03 209.44 491.97 1,200.00 1,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-553.000-921.000
27.84 577.26 0.00 222.74 800.00 800.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-553.000-922.000
86.48 446.04 0.00 2,853.96 3,300.00 3,300.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-553.000-922.001
2.25 3,910.00 90.00 90.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-553.000-931.000

148.58 (121.46)0.00 371.46 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-553.000-933.100
69.44 4,278.90 0.00 9,721.10 14,000.00 14,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-553.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SKATE RINK101-553.000-974.000

54.50 24,054.32 2,963.09 28,807.68 52,862.00 52,862.00 Total Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK

Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK
22.21 7,386.16 519.34 2,108.84 9,495.00 9,495.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-555.000-702.000
0.00 347.00 0.00 0.00 347.00 347.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-555.000-702.001

62.30 1,624.24 135.02 2,683.76 4,308.00 4,308.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-555.000-703.000
100.00 (31.08)15.54 31.08 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-555.000-703.001
100.00 (120.69)0.00 120.69 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-555.000-703.441
34.23 712.34 49.30 370.66 1,083.00 1,083.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-555.000-704.000
52.38 804.34 315.24 884.66 1,689.00 1,689.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-555.000-705.000
43.27 119.69 13.76 91.31 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-555.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 0.00 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-555.000-708.000
69.25 713.99 260.57 1,608.01 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-555.000-709.000
51.44 58.27 23.61 61.73 120.00 120.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-555.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-555.000-711.000

61.65 460.25 0.00 739.75 1,200.00 1,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-555.000-740.000
62.77 55.84 0.00 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-555.000-741.000
7.22 2,319.56 17.94 180.44 2,500.00 2,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-555.000-775.000
5.43 3,782.93 217.07 217.07 4,000.00 4,000.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-555.000-775.400

36.65 823.60 161.96 476.40 1,300.00 1,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-555.000-921.000
21.79 782.11 0.00 217.89 1,000.00 1,000.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-555.000-922.000
84.06 318.83 0.00 1,681.17 2,000.00 2,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-555.000-922.001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-555.000-931.000

72.92 54.17 0.00 145.83 200.00 200.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-555.000-933.100
59.84 3,212.45 0.00 4,787.55 8,000.00 8,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-555.000-940.000
20.00 1,200.00 300.00 300.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-555.000-976.162

37.74 27,741.43 2,029.35 16,818.57 44,560.00 44,560.00 Total Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK

Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH
36.71 1,927.89 238.59 1,118.11 3,046.00 3,046.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-557.000-702.000
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-557.000-702.001

68.77 557.73 26.42 1,228.27 1,786.00 1,786.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-557.000-703.000
100.00 (31.09)0.00 31.09 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-557.000-703.001
100.00 (66.25)0.00 66.25 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-557.000-703.441
48.55 194.49 19.52 183.51 378.00 378.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-557.000-704.000
51.20 456.81 168.33 479.19 936.00 936.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-557.000-705.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

42.27 71.59 7.91 52.41 124.00 124.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-557.000-707.000
28.65 24.26 0.00 9.74 34.00 34.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-557.000-708.000
66.00 454.27 143.26 881.73 1,336.00 1,336.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-557.000-709.000
47.91 36.46 12.94 33.54 70.00 70.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-557.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-557.000-711.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-557.000-740.000

62.77 55.84 0.00 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-557.000-741.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-557.000-775.000
0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 INSURANCE101-557.000-910.000

38.47 215.35 45.14 134.65 350.00 350.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-557.000-921.000
21.37 471.77 0.00 128.23 600.00 600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-557.000-922.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-557.000-931.000

65.68 943.89 0.00 1,806.11 2,750.00 2,750.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-557.000-940.000

37.47 10,426.01 662.11 6,246.99 16,673.00 16,673.00 Total Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH

Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE
58.67 2,999.56 1,095.03 4,258.44 7,258.00 7,258.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-692.000-702.000
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-692.000-702.001

27.08 1,909.04 63.20 708.96 2,618.00 2,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-692.000-703.000
27.44 36.28 0.00 13.72 50.00 50.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-692.000-703.001
100.00 (46.53)0.00 46.53 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-692.000-703.441
47.80 398.32 83.88 364.68 763.00 763.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-692.000-704.000
62.60 353.42 210.98 591.58 945.00 945.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-692.000-705.000
40.99 67.27 7.09 46.73 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-692.000-707.000
23.44 24.50 0.00 7.50 32.00 32.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-692.000-708.000
65.93 440.87 138.83 853.13 1,294.00 1,294.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-692.000-709.000
50.72 29.57 11.91 30.43 60.00 60.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-692.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-692.000-711.000

100.00 (157.54)0.00 157.54 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-692.000-727.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-692.000-740.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-692.000-740.002

76.56 24.61 28.00 80.39 105.00 105.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-692.000-740.220
52.36 71.46 0.00 78.54 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-692.000-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-692.000-775.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INSURANCE101-692.000-910.000

32.41 405.52 40.21 194.48 600.00 600.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-692.000-921.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-692.000-922.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-692.000-922.001
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.100

22.92 2,697.78 0.00 802.22 3,500.00 3,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-692.000-940.000

32.57 17,052.13 1,679.13 8,234.87 25,287.00 25,287.00 Total Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE

Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION
38.17 3,505.85 466.95 2,164.15 5,670.00 5,670.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-857.000-702.000
18.89 167.08 0.00 38.92 206.00 206.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-857.000-702.001
96.57 21.07 307.44 592.93 614.00 614.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-857.000-703.000
40.58 3,913.56 893.95 2,672.44 6,586.00 6,586.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-857.000-703.300
100.00 (20.73)0.00 20.73 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-857.000-703.441
41.31 586.95 125.55 413.05 1,000.00 1,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-857.000-704.000
177.33 (55.68)0.00 127.68 72.00 72.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-857.000-705.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-857.000-711.000
61.51 962.20 0.00 1,537.80 2,500.00 2,500.00 COAST GUARD FESTIVAL101-857.000-881.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 CHAMBER DUES101-857.000-886.500
63.89 1,300.11 201.00 2,299.89 3,600.00 3,600.00 PROMOTIONS101-857.000-889.000
80.06 398.80 153.00 1,601.20 2,000.00 2,000.00 NEWSLETTER101-857.000-889.100
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 WEB SITE 101-857.000-889.200

47.80 522.05 0.00 477.95 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-857.000-940.000

48.77 12,551.26 2,147.89 11,946.74 24,498.00 24,498.00 Total Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION

Dept 941.000-OTHER
0.00 11,408.00 0.00 0.00 11,408.00 11,408.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN101-941.000-995.500
0.00 1,187.00 0.00 0.00 1,187.00 1,187.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN INTEREST101-941.000-995.525

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 Total Dept 941.000-OTHER

44.00 795,097.43 148,463.96 624,844.57 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (431,532.52)(73,673.04)431,532.52 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

44.00 795,097.43 148,463.96 624,844.57 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.40 363,564.91 74,790.92 1,056,377.09 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

29.04 108,569.78 10,058.48 44,430.22 153,000.00 153,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX202-000.000-575.100
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEE (2002)202-000.000-595.000

105.08 (15.23)51.81 315.23 300.00 300.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME202-000.000-664.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND202-000.000-676.204

112.35 (2,593.36)0.00 23,593.36 21,000.00 21,000.00 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.101

35.08 126,461.19 10,110.29 68,338.81 194,800.00 194,800.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

35.08 126,461.19 10,110.29 68,338.81 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 ENGINEERING 202-451.000-820.000
96.19 40.00 0.00 1,010.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 MPO DUES - WESTPLAN202-451.000-820.202
3.32 58,250.00 0.00 2,000.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 PAVING202-451.000-978.000

4.47 64,290.00 0.00 3,010.00 67,300.00 67,300.00 Total Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
37.57 4,543.36 613.18 2,734.64 7,278.00 7,278.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-463.000-702.000
0.00 253.00 0.00 0.00 253.00 253.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-463.000-702.001

69.44 329.14 39.62 747.86 1,077.00 1,077.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-463.000-703.000
38.51 404.58 47.33 253.42 658.00 658.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-463.000-704.500

50.64 807.51 309.76 828.49 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-463.000-705.000
39.83 142.61 14.32 94.39 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-463.000-708.000
65.99 908.29 286.41 1,762.71 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-463.000-709.000
43.90 70.13 21.83 54.87 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-463.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-463.000-711.000

100.00 (51.60)42.00 51.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES202-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)0.00 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING202-463.000-741.000

9.77 4,511.41 33.99 488.59 5,000.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-463.000-775.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-463.000-801.902

24.00 3,040.00 0.00 960.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 STREET SWEEPING202-463.000-820.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 STREET CRACK SEALING202-463.000-820.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SURFACE REPAIR202-463.000-821.600
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE202-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING202-463.000-893.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-463.000-931.007

33.52 2,991.76 0.00 1,508.24 4,500.00 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-463.000-940.000

21.23 35,326.82 1,408.44 9,519.18 44,846.00 44,846.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
31.17 4,476.06 1,337.44 2,026.94 6,503.00 6,503.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-478.000-702.000
62.45 483.32 803.68 803.68 1,287.00 1,287.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-478.000-702.001
32.77 253.45 123.55 123.55 377.00 377.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-478.000-703.000
34.50 409.37 166.09 215.63 625.00 625.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-478.000-704.000
50.64 807.51 309.76 828.49 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-478.000-705.000
39.83 142.61 14.32 94.39 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-478.000-707.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-478.000-708.000
65.99 908.29 286.41 1,762.71 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478.000-709.000
43.90 70.13 21.83 54.87 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-478.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-478.000-711.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-478.000-740.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-478.000-801.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-478.000-940.000

17.56 27,842.99 3,063.08 5,929.01 33,772.00 33,772.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
25.87 2,439.71 482.07 851.29 3,291.00 3,291.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-480.000-702.000
14.00 956.31 155.69 155.69 1,112.00 1,112.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-480.000-702.001
6.62 817.08 31.50 57.92 875.00 875.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-480.000-703.000

26.12 298.49 53.72 105.51 404.00 404.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-480.000-704.000
52.19 573.72 232.74 626.28 1,200.00 1,200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-480.000-705.000
43.36 566.45 87.89 433.55 1,000.00 1,000.00 STREET BENEFITS202-480.000-706.000
46.83 76.56 10.23 67.44 144.00 144.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-480.000-707.000
27.44 29.75 0.00 11.25 41.00 41.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-480.000-708.000
74.92 414.40 201.24 1,237.60 1,652.00 1,652.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-480.000-709.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-480.000-711.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 TRAFFIC SERVICES-SIGN202-480.000-931.001
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 TREES & SHRUBS202-480.000-931.002
8.07 4,596.39 0.00 403.61 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 STREET SWEEPING202-480.000-931.003

16.15 2,096.30 0.00 403.70 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 GRASS & WEED CONTROL202-480.000-931.004
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES202-480.000-931.005
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 PAVEMENT MARKING202-480.000-931.007
0.60 9,940.33 0.00 59.67 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-480.000-940.000

12.32 31,405.49 1,255.08 4,413.51 35,819.00 35,819.00 Total Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
22.65 5,084.32 414.09 1,488.68 6,573.00 6,573.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-482.000-702.000
22.24 391.12 31.22 111.88 503.00 503.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-482.000-704.000
33.05 334.74 40.92 165.26 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-482.000-705.000
26.34 83.97 4.29 30.03 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-707.000
49.17 9.15 0.00 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-482.000-708.000
17.68 525.22 17.50 112.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-482.000-709.000
30.75 27.70 4.10 12.30 40.00 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-710.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-482.000-711.000

100.00 (1,047.40)787.40 1,047.40 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000
127.41 (185.00)0.00 860.00 675.00 675.00 AUDIT SERVICES202-482.000-804.100

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING202-482.000-860.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-482.000-940.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES202-482.000-956.200

40.13 5,723.82 1,299.52 3,837.18 9,561.00 9,561.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

13.96 164,589.12 7,026.12 26,708.88 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND

1,188.75 (38,127.93)3,084.17 41,629.93 3,502.00 3,502.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.96 164,589.12 7,026.12 26,708.88 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
35.08 126,461.19 10,110.29 68,338.81 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.81 36,021.28 3,300.46 14,578.72 50,600.00 50,600.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX203-000.000-575.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND203-000.000-676.204

18.79 63,021.28 3,300.46 14,578.72 77,600.00 77,600.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

18.79 63,021.28 3,300.46 14,578.72 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

31.66 4,620.01 457.46 2,139.99 6,760.00 6,760.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-463.000-702.000
36.58 50.74 0.00 29.26 80.00 80.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-463.000-702.001
46.13 1,287.94 52.83 1,103.06 2,391.00 2,391.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-463.000-703.000
100.00 (10.36)0.00 10.36 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL203-463.000-703.441
34.21 464.50 37.18 241.50 706.00 706.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463.000-704.000
50.41 836.65 312.53 850.35 1,687.00 1,687.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-463.000-705.000
38.65 139.26 13.25 87.74 227.00 227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-463.000-708.000
64.95 900.71 270.07 1,669.29 2,570.00 2,570.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-463.000-709.000
49.23 58.38 21.90 56.62 115.00 115.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-710.000
0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-463.000-711.000

100.00 (51.60)42.00 51.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES203-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)0.00 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING203-463.000-741.000
56.98 322.65 0.00 427.35 750.00 750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-463.000-775.000
100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-463.000-801.000
38.40 1,540.00 0.00 960.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 STREET SWEEPING203-463.000-820.100
50.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE203-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING203-463.000-893.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-463.000-931.007

24.79 7,520.95 0.00 2,479.05 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-463.000-940.000

34.37 21,181.46 1,707.22 11,090.54 32,272.00 32,272.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
25.73 5,747.67 1,030.17 1,991.33 7,739.00 7,739.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-478.000-702.000
37.61 998.19 601.81 601.81 1,600.00 1,600.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-478.000-702.001
56.34 174.65 172.52 225.35 400.00 400.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-478.000-703.000
27.69 538.70 132.92 206.30 745.00 745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-478.000-704.000
49.38 956.72 344.85 933.28 1,890.00 1,890.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-478.000-705.000
37.95 160.70 14.88 98.30 259.00 259.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-478.000-707.000
26.79 51.25 0.00 18.75 70.00 70.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-478.000-708.000
46.65 2,102.10 298.07 1,837.90 3,940.00 3,940.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478.000-709.000
47.53 70.31 24.77 63.69 134.00 134.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-478.000-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-478.000-711.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-478.000-740.000
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-478.000-940.000

17.34 28,500.29 2,619.99 5,976.71 34,477.00 34,477.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
26.82 1,943.72 195.66 712.28 2,656.00 2,656.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-482.000-702.000
26.44 149.32 14.78 53.68 203.00 203.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-482.000-704.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

22.03 292.40 20.45 82.60 375.00 375.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-482.000-705.000
26.28 42.02 2.14 14.98 57.00 57.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-707.000
49.17 9.15 0.00 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-482.000-708.000
17.68 525.22 17.50 112.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-482.000-709.000
27.33 32.70 4.10 12.30 45.00 45.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-482.000-711.000

100.00 (523.71)393.71 523.71 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000
143.33 (97.50)0.00 322.50 225.00 225.00 AUDIT SERVICES203-482.000-804.100

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING203-482.000-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-482.000-940.000
0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 BANK FEES203-482.000-956.200

41.65 2,583.32 648.34 1,843.68 4,427.00 4,427.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

26.57 52,265.07 4,975.55 18,910.93 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL Expenditures

67.44 10,756.21 (1,675.09)(4,332.21)6,424.00 6,424.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.57 52,265.07 4,975.55 18,910.93 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
18.79 63,021.28 3,300.46 14,578.72 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM OTTAWA COUNTY204-000.000-582.004

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREETS204-965.000-999.202
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS204-965.000-999.203

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

50.00 206,499.98 34,416.67 206,500.02 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM SPRING LAKE207-000.000-582.001
43.97 7,339.86 1,874.98 5,760.14 13,100.00 13,100.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM FERRYSBURG207-000.000-582.002
100.00 (100.00)50.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES - FERRYSBURG207-000.000-655.101

0.00 48,345.00 0.00 0.00 48,345.00 48,345.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE207-000.000-695.000

44.76 262,084.84 36,341.65 212,360.16 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

44.76 262,084.84 36,341.65 212,360.16 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

34.16 684.73 181.05 355.27 1,040.00 1,040.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME207-000.000-702.000
32.73 53.82 13.33 26.18 80.00 80.00 SOCIAL SECURITY207-000.000-704.000
28.02 79.18 15.51 30.82 110.00 110.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.000
63.28 6,646.94 1,484.38 11,453.06 18,100.00 18,100.00 POLICE RETIREE INSURANCE207-000.000-709.207
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-000.000-740.000

31.99 302,913.09 25,076.24 142,489.91 445,403.00 445,403.00 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES207-000.000-801.207
22.91 6,167.00 461.50 1,833.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 LEGAL FEES207-000.000-804.000
26.88 877.50 0.00 322.50 1,200.00 1,200.00 AUDIT SERVICES207-000.000-804.100
100.00 (1,188.16)1,188.16 1,188.16 0.00 0.00 OFFICE RENTAL207-000.000-939.000
107.40 (18.50)0.00 268.50 250.00 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000.000-956.000
49.17 6.10 0.79 5.90 12.00 12.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX207-000.000-956.250

33.30 316,471.70 28,420.96 157,973.30 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

33.30 316,471.70 28,420.96 157,973.30 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (54,386.86)7,920.69 54,386.86 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.30 316,471.70 28,420.96 157,973.30 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.76 262,084.84 36,341.65 212,360.16 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 17/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (12,645.00)0.00 12,645.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS208-000.000-502.100
100.00 (7,368.96)0.00 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK DONATIONS208-000.000-677.210

100.00 (20,013.96)0.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (20,013.96)0.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (989.54)0.00 989.54 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION208-000.000-801.960
100.00 (3,908.00)0.00 3,908.00 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK - IMPROVEMENTS208-000.000-978.692
100.00 (16,687.06)0.00 16,687.06 0.00 0.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 208-000.000-978.825

100.00 (21,584.60)0.00 21,584.60 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (21,584.60)0.00 21,584.60 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 1,570.64 0.00 (1,570.64)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (21,584.60)0.00 21,584.60 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (20,013.96)0.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 18/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM S.L. TOWNSHIP218-000.000-582.003
50.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND218-000.000-676.101

28.85 55,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.85 55,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

19.52 3,219.25 538.57 780.75 4,000.00 4,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME218-444.000-702.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY218-444.000-702.001

58.72 2,476.81 544.46 3,523.19 6,000.00 6,000.00 DPW SEASONAL218-444.000-703.441
41.48 459.37 80.56 325.63 785.00 785.00 SOCIAL SECURITY218-444.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION218-444.000-705.000
0.92 1,486.20 0.00 13.80 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES218-444.000-740.000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES218-444.000-801.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 INSURANCE218-444.000-910.000

41.66 11,668.28 2,936.22 8,331.72 20,000.00 20,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE218-444.000-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS218-444.000-933.200

27.99 14,402.64 0.00 5,597.36 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL218-444.000-940.000

20.40 72,462.55 4,099.81 18,572.45 91,035.00 91,035.00 Total Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

20.40 72,462.55 4,099.81 18,572.45 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL Expenditures

30.13 (16,962.55)18,400.19 3,927.55 (13,035.00)(13,035.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.40 72,462.55 4,099.81 18,572.45 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.85 55,500.00 22,500.00 22,500.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 19/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 STATE GRANTS236-000.000-502.100
100.00 (4,032.03)0.00 4,032.03 0.00 0.00 CDBG - FACADE GRANT236-000.000-503.236
40.12 300,000.00 50,000.00 201,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND236-000.000-676.296

34.12 395,967.97 50,000.00 205,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

34.12 395,967.97 50,000.00 205,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

40.77 8,883.76 2,305.95 6,116.24 15,000.00 15,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME236-000.000-702.000
104.32 (43.24)844.97 1,043.24 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY236-000.000-702.001
27.10 17,495.81 890.11 6,504.19 24,000.00 24,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 236-000.000-703.000
100.00 (148.13)31.09 148.13 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME236-000.000-703.001
33.60 2,031.79 298.35 1,028.21 3,060.00 3,060.00 SOCIAL SECURITY236-000.000-704.000
41.61 291.96 29.74 208.04 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION236-000.000-705.000
17.44 412.78 29.03 87.22 500.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES236-000.000-727.000
91.97 80.26 0.00 919.74 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES236-000.000-740.000
0.33 9,967.01 0.00 32.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 BEAUTIFICATION236-000.000-740.219
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SANDWICH BOARD SIGNS236-000.000-743.000

22.71 19,323.32 2,179.75 5,676.68 25,000.00 25,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES236-000.000-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 BRANDING236-000.000-801.250
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS236-000.000-801.902
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES236-000.000-804.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL236-000.000-804.501
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TELEPHONE236-000.000-853.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING236-000.000-860.000

223.17 (3,694.96)1,854.96 6,694.96 3,000.00 3,000.00 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS236-000.000-885.300
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE236-000.000-887.000

87.75 245.00 0.00 1,755.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROMOTIONS236-000.000-889.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WEB SITE 236-000.000-889.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BANNER PROGRAM236-000.000-891.501
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING236-000.000-900.000

15.29 5,082.76 416.89 917.24 6,000.00 6,000.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC236-000.000-921.001
100.00 (2,621.60)0.00 2,621.60 0.00 0.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER236-000.000-922.001

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.300
1.09 27,200.00 300.00 300.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.600
8.67 9,133.35 618.14 866.65 10,000.00 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE236-000.000-935.000

38.75 15,923.98 0.00 10,076.02 26,000.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL236-000.000-940.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT236-000.000-940.002
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS236-000.000-956.000

45.16 10,967.97 0.00 9,032.03 20,000.00 20,000.00 FACADE GRANTS236-000.000-960.236
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION GRANTS236-000.000-960.237

65.42 27,667.75 48,700.00 52,332.25 80,000.00 80,000.00 DEMOLITION236-000.000-974.250
0.00 107,240.00 0.00 0.00 107,240.00 107,240.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE236-000.000-975.000
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 PAVING236-000.000-978.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 LANDSCAPING236-000.000-978.100

50.51 49,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 99,000.00 99,000.00 DEBT SERVICE236-000.000-991.000

26.02 444,639.57 58,498.98 156,360.43 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

26.02 444,639.57 58,498.98 156,360.43 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 20/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND

100.00 (48,671.60)(8,498.98)48,671.60 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

26.02 444,639.57 58,498.98 156,360.43 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.12 395,967.97 50,000.00 205,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 236 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 21/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

187.36 (34,942.00)3,826.60 74,942.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-477.000
86.65 1,068.00 430.00 6,932.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000.000-478.100
80.67 1,933.50 3,477.00 8,066.50 10,000.00 10,000.00 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-478.200
126.09 (65.23)51.81 315.23 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME249-000.000-664.000

0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE249-000.000-695.000

147.12 (28,905.73)7,785.41 90,255.73 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

147.12 (28,905.73)7,785.41 90,255.73 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

59.03 5,121.80 1,880.98 7,378.20 12,500.00 12,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME249-381.000-702.000
56.32 414.94 136.79 535.06 950.00 950.00 SOCIAL SECURITY249-381.000-704.000
48.70 1,744.09 547.63 1,655.91 3,400.00 3,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION249-381.000-705.000
51.96 174.86 27.02 189.14 364.00 364.00 DENTAL INSURANCE249-381.000-707.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT249-381.000-708.000

67.15 1,398.22 443.32 2,857.78 4,256.00 4,256.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-381.000-709.000
48.74 179.42 56.86 170.58 350.00 350.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-381.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE249-381.000-711.000

20.14 279.50 0.00 70.50 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-381.000-727.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 BUILDING DEPT SOFTWARE249-381.000-740.249

41.05 1,768.60 271.99 1,231.40 3,000.00 3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES249-381.000-801.000
87.58 1,863.00 1,155.00 13,137.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-381.000-801.400
38.00 3,410.00 280.00 2,090.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 CONTRACT ELECTRICAL INSP249-381.000-801.600
34.19 5,265.00 415.00 2,735.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 CONTRACT MECHANICAL INSPECTION249-381.000-801.700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 LEASE PAYMENT249-381.000-891.450
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 INSURANCE249-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 INTERNAL RENTAL249-381.000-940.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT249-381.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES249-381.000-956.200

52.24 29,299.43 5,214.59 32,050.57 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

52.24 29,299.43 5,214.59 32,050.57 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (58,205.16)2,570.82 58,205.16 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

52.24 29,299.43 5,214.59 32,050.57 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
147.12 (28,905.73)7,785.41 90,255.73 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 22/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

91.61 24,153.79 0.00 263,713.21 287,867.00 287,867.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX296-000.000-403.000
50.17 130,280.57 18,530.95 131,154.43 261,435.00 261,435.00 LOCAL UNITS TAXES296-000.000-403.101

71.89 154,434.36 18,530.95 394,867.64 549,302.00 549,302.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

71.89 154,434.36 18,530.95 394,867.64 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEGAL FEES296-000.000-804.000
94.85 87.50 0.00 1,612.50 1,700.00 1,700.00 AUDIT SERVICES296-000.000-804.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.004

40.12 300,000.00 50,000.00 201,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CBDDA FUND296-000.000-818.236
0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND296-000.000-819.101

103.14 (112.89)0.00 3,712.89 3,600.00 3,600.00 CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT296-000.000-886.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING296-000.000-900.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 BANK FEES296-000.000-956.200

37.58 342,769.61 50,000.00 206,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

37.58 342,769.61 50,000.00 206,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL Expenditures

91,083.21 (188,335.25)(31,469.05)188,542.25 207.00 207.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.58 342,769.61 50,000.00 206,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
71.89 154,434.36 18,530.95 394,867.64 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 23/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

93.35 6,488.07 0.00 91,011.93 97,500.00 97,500.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-403.000
3.63 (289.12)(10.88)(10.88)(300.00)(300.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES390-000.000-403.100

142.61 (1,061.03)(0.90)3,551.03 2,490.00 2,490.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-417.000

94.85 5,137.92 (11.78)94,552.08 99,690.00 99,690.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

94.85 5,137.92 (11.78)94,552.08 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

100.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2013390-990.000-991.008
51.07 11,565.00 12,070.00 12,070.00 23,635.00 23,635.00 BOND INTEREST - 2013390-990.000-995.008
50.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 500.00 500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES390-990.000-999.000

88.08 11,815.00 87,320.00 87,320.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 Total Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

88.08 11,815.00 87,320.00 87,320.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL Expenditures

1,303.08 (6,677.08)(87,331.78)7,232.08 555.00 555.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.08 11,815.00 87,320.00 87,320.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
94.85 5,137.92 (11.78)94,552.08 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 24/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

58.44 79,797.36 0.00 112,202.64 192,000.00 192,000.00 UNMETERED & METERED SALES590-000.000-642.000
50.19 89,652.67 18.02 90,347.33 180,000.00 180,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES590-000.000-642.002
52.70 1,892.19 0.00 2,107.81 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE590-000.000-642.100
50.09 37,929.31 7.58 38,070.69 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE590-000.000-642.200
100.00 (8,158.00)0.00 8,158.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER EQUITY CHARGE590-000.000-642.590
140.76 (183.44)104.11 633.44 450.00 450.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME590-000.000-664.000

55.59 200,930.09 129.71 251,519.91 452,450.00 452,450.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

55.59 200,930.09 129.71 251,519.91 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

37.94 38,815.92 5,430.07 23,734.08 62,550.00 62,550.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME590-000.000-702.000
22.46 3,996.17 192.52 1,157.83 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY590-000.000-702.001
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 SAW GRANT 590-000.000-702.123

20.22 498.60 13.21 126.40 625.00 625.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 590-000.000-703.000
34.66 3,430.29 412.84 1,819.71 5,250.00 5,250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-000.000-704.000
47.69 5,253.55 1,598.65 4,789.45 10,043.00 10,043.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION590-000.000-705.000
41.30 720.26 73.34 506.74 1,227.00 1,227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-707.000
33.44 215.00 0.00 108.00 323.00 323.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT590-000.000-708.000
58.87 5,295.43 1,186.81 7,578.57 12,874.00 12,874.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE590-000.000-709.000
53.99 345.05 139.03 404.95 750.00 750.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE590-000.000-711.000
7.46 2,313.53 23.45 186.47 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-000.000-727.000

48.39 929.05 49.88 870.95 1,800.00 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES590-000.000-740.002

88.63 14.21 56.00 110.79 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES590-000.000-740.220
87.88 54.53 0.00 395.47 450.00 450.00 CLOTHING590-000.000-741.000
56.37 9,599.43 5,638.09 12,400.57 22,000.00 22,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
34.20 11,185.58 0.00 5,814.42 17,000.00 17,000.00 SEWER CLEANING & INSPECTION590-000.000-802.001
104.24 (70.00)0.00 1,720.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES590-000.000-804.100
50.14 79,780.76 19,235.76 80,219.24 160,000.00 160,000.00 GH/SL SEWER AUTHORITY590-000.000-818.002
47.84 16,168.27 3,731.69 14,831.73 31,000.00 31,000.00 SLT LIFT STATION590-000.000-818.003
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND590-000.000-818.004

47.21 1,346.24 161.29 1,203.76 2,550.00 2,550.00 TELEPHONE590-000.000-853.000
48.80 512.00 0.00 488.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING590-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)0.00 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING590-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 INSURANCE590-000.000-910.000
35.62 4,506.88 980.57 2,493.12 7,000.00 7,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE590-000.000-921.000
100.00 (86.25)0.00 86.25 0.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE590-000.000-922.000
46.43 1,660.59 608.57 1,439.41 3,100.00 3,100.00 HEATING590-000.000-923.000
100.00 (66.30)0.00 66.30 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-931.000
10.48 9,400.00 1,040.00 1,100.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-935.000
100.00 (927.10)0.00 927.10 0.00 0.00 LIFT STATION UPGRADES590-000.000-935.600
28.56 4,286.70 0.00 1,713.30 6,000.00 6,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT590-000.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000

12.85 610.03 39.97 89.97 700.00 700.00 BANK FEES590-000.000-956.200
26.27 55,295.48 0.00 19,704.52 75,000.00 75,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-000.000-970.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 DEPRECIATION590-000.000-987.000

36.85 319,193.85 40,611.74 186,240.15 505,434.00 505,434.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 25/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

36.85 319,193.85 40,611.74 186,240.15 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL Expenditures

123.21 (118,263.76)(40,482.03)65,279.76 (52,984.00)(52,984.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

36.85 319,193.85 40,611.74 186,240.15 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.59 200,930.09 129.71 251,519.91 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 26/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

51.01 1,763.82 306.03 1,836.18 3,600.00 3,600.00 WATER TOWER CELLULAR USE591-000.000-451.300
80.08 597.60 201.70 2,402.40 3,000.00 3,000.00 SERVICE RENDERED591-000.000-626.000
72.43 57,077.32 0.00 149,922.68 207,000.00 207,000.00 METERED SALES591-000.000-642.001
49.91 62,609.57 11.10 62,390.43 125,000.00 125,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES591-000.000-642.002
58.58 1,242.60 0.00 1,757.40 3,000.00 3,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE591-000.000-642.100
49.82 33,372.01 5.89 33,127.99 66,500.00 66,500.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE591-000.000-642.200

1,220.74 (21,294.00)0.00 23,194.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 WATER EQUITY CHARGE591-000.000-642.591
161.18 (1,040.03)724.37 2,740.03 1,700.00 1,700.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME591-000.000-664.000
100.00 (12,514.66)0.00 12,514.66 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000

0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE591-000.000-677.110
100.00 (508.44)0.00 508.44 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000.000-694.000

70.52 121,385.79 1,249.09 290,394.21 411,780.00 411,780.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

70.52 121,385.79 1,249.09 290,394.21 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

46.03 41,673.33 6,513.02 35,541.67 77,215.00 77,215.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME591-000.000-702.000
18.59 4,195.96 281.50 958.04 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY591-000.000-702.001
23.15 1,243.50 44.30 374.50 1,618.00 1,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 591-000.000-703.000
41.53 3,756.65 498.51 2,668.35 6,425.00 6,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000.000-704.000
48.00 5,201.03 1,599.34 4,800.97 10,002.00 10,002.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION591-000.000-705.000
42.43 698.85 74.79 515.15 1,214.00 1,214.00 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-707.000
29.59 230.25 0.00 96.75 327.00 327.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT591-000.000-708.000
59.20 5,209.58 1,187.40 7,558.42 12,768.00 12,768.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE591-000.000-709.000
66.38 210.15 143.33 414.85 625.00 625.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE591-000.000-711.000
6.66 2,333.52 23.45 166.48 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000.000-727.000

124.27 (1,941.80)348.20 9,941.80 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000
90.55 11.81 56.00 113.19 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES591-000.000-740.220
57.25 4,702.83 3,846.96 6,297.17 11,000.00 11,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES - NEW SERVICES591-000.000-740.591
79.09 104.53 0.00 395.47 500.00 500.00 CLOTHING591-000.000-741.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES591-000.000-775.000

62.59 11,221.84 6,837.09 18,778.16 30,000.00 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
104.24 (70.00)0.00 1,720.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES591-000.000-804.100

0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND591-000.000-818.004
37.52 78,096.81 8,682.86 46,903.19 125,000.00 125,000.00 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE591-000.000-818.006
17.83 2,465.00 0.00 535.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING591-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)0.00 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING591-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 INSURANCE591-000.000-910.000
100.00 (81.55)0.00 81.55 0.00 0.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE591-000.000-922.000
17.93 984.85 138.67 215.15 1,200.00 1,200.00 HEATING591-000.000-923.000
100.00 (62.68)0.00 62.68 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-000.000-931.000
35.30 9,705.73 0.00 5,294.27 15,000.00 15,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT591-000.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000
9.00 910.02 39.98 89.98 1,000.00 1,000.00 BANK FEES591-000.000-956.200

41.54 11,692.10 0.00 8,307.90 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-000.000-970.000
(136.00)7,080.00 (250.00)(4,080.00)3,000.00 3,000.00 WATER/SEWER METER PURCHASE591-000.000-970.591

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-000.000-987.000
0.00 21,844.00 0.00 0.00 21,844.00 21,844.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-991.004

33.67 2,918.70 0.00 1,481.30 4,400.00 4,400.00 BOND INTEREST - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-995.004



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 27/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

0.00 219.00 0.00 0.00 219.00 219.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-995.200
50.78 492.20 0.00 507.80 1,000.00 1,000.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-995.300
26.76 549.32 0.00 200.68 750.00 750.00 PAYING AGENT FEES591-000.000-999.000

28.86 369,930.48 30,065.40 150,093.52 520,024.00 520,024.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.86 369,930.48 30,065.40 150,093.52 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL Expenditures

129.62 (248,544.69)(28,816.31)140,300.69 (108,244.00)(108,244.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.86 369,930.48 30,065.40 150,093.52 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
70.52 121,385.79 1,249.09 290,394.21 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 28/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

255.54 (388.84)52.30 638.84 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME661-000.000-664.000
31.53 121,603.01 0.00 55,996.99 177,600.00 177,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.000
0.00 15,176.00 0.00 0.00 15,176.00 15,176.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000

29.19 137,390.17 52.30 56,635.83 194,026.00 194,026.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

29.19 137,390.17 52.30 56,635.83 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

51.74 8,313.46 2,867.80 8,913.54 17,227.00 17,227.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME661-000.000-702.000
23.93 760.66 127.26 239.34 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY661-000.000-702.001
81.37 372.69 352.75 1,627.31 2,000.00 2,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 661-000.000-703.000
49.11 811.67 242.72 783.33 1,595.00 1,595.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-000.000-704.000
39.36 696.15 159.73 451.85 1,148.00 1,148.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION661-000.000-705.000
28.79 130.31 7.88 52.69 183.00 183.00 DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-707.000
26.51 33.07 0.00 11.93 45.00 45.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-708.000
43.48 1,072.76 133.58 825.24 1,898.00 1,898.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE661-000.000-709.000
38.89 51.94 12.54 33.06 85.00 85.00 LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE661-000.000-711.000

25.78 18,555.24 1,641.33 6,444.76 25,000.00 25,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES661-000.000-740.002

51.92 12.02 0.00 12.98 25.00 25.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES661-000.000-740.220
74.52 30.58 0.00 89.42 120.00 120.00 CLOTHING661-000.000-741.000
111.79 (943.21)1,684.63 8,943.21 8,000.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000
122.86 (80.00)0.00 430.00 350.00 350.00 AUDIT SERVICES661-000.000-804.100
61.18 2,523.05 690.74 3,976.95 6,500.00 6,500.00 TELEPHONE661-000.000-853.000
48.00 520.00 160.00 480.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE661-000.000-853.200
48.79 1,945.96 340.71 1,854.04 3,800.00 3,800.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE661-000.000-853.400
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INSURANCE661-000.000-910.000

33.87 2,645.38 225.77 1,354.62 4,000.00 4,000.00 MANAGER VEHICLE LEASE PYMT661-000.000-920.172
74.10 2,849.28 386.00 8,150.72 11,000.00 11,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-930.000
45.44 18,005.75 2,039.82 14,994.25 33,000.00 33,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-932.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES661-000.000-956.200
2.44 87,800.00 0.00 2,200.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-000.000-970.000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-000.000-987.000

20.81 235,381.76 11,073.26 61,869.24 297,251.00 297,251.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

20.81 235,381.76 11,073.26 61,869.24 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL Expenditures

5.07 (97,991.59)(11,020.96)(5,233.41)(103,225.00)(103,225.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.81 235,381.76 11,073.26 61,869.24 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.19 137,390.17 52.30 56,635.83 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 29/29Page
:

01/13/2017 12:50 PM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.41

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

385.52 (1,295,372.14)(250,991.37)1,028,572.14 (266,800.00)(266,800.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

35.52 3,174,330.97 475,770.37 1,748,854.03 4,923,185.00 4,923,185.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
35.52 1,878,958.83 224,779.00 2,777,426.17 4,656,385.00 4,656,385.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



 
 
  

 

 

County of Ottawa 
 

Steve Kempker 
Sheriff 

 
Valerie Weiss 

Undersheriff 
       

 
 

Sheriff’s Office 
 Headquarters/Administration Correctional Facility 
 12220 Fillmore Street 12130 Fillmore Street     
 West Olive, Michigan   49460 West Olive, Michigan   49460 
 (616) 738-4000 or (888) 731-1001 (616) 786-4140 or (888) 731-1001 
 Fax:  (616) 738-4062 Fax:  (616) 738-4099 

 
 
Date: January, 2017 
To:  Manager Burns, Village council   
From:  Sgt. Jason Kik 
RE: December 2016 Monthly Report  
 
Please find attached the monthly report for the Village of Spring Lake.  I have included statistics and 
corresponding graphs.  Some of the highlights from December: 
 
In December 2016, we responded to133 calls for service within the Village of Spring Lake.  We also responded 
to 127 calls for service in the City of Ferrysburg.  Deputies made 101 traffic contacts in the Village of Spring 
Lake and 101 traffic contacts in the city of Ferrysburg. Deputies have been focused on River Street. 
 
Deputies continue to make contacts with business owners within the village. This month, we made 40 business 
contacts in the Village of Spring Lake and 35 in the city of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputies continue to work with area schools. Deputies have been assisting area schools with lock down drills, 
shelter in place drills, and evacuation drills.  Deputies made 37 school contacts in Spring Lake Village and 10 
school contacts in City of Ferrysburg this month. 
 
EVENTS:  Deputies attended employee Christmas parties at Spring Lake Village and City of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputy Mackeller assisted Ferrysburg Fire with Crusade for toys campaign. 
 
Deputies attended the Carol Sing hosted by City of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputy Allard was honored by St. Mary’s school with a mass and was given a challenge coin by Fr. David 
Gross. 
 
Sgt. Kik accepted a resolution from Ferrysburg city council in support of the Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sergeant Jason Kik 
 



Total Number of Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2104 277 155 158 116 119 113
2015 137 116 113 113 137 173 176 165 156 116 110 132
2016 141 104 113 153 145 158 195 166 157 110 108 133 1683

 

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 71 62 45 47 52 37
2015 49 51 66 60 67 72 50 41 67 65 50 31
2016 33 51 32 24 28 31 36 36 13 44 36 23

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake Village 

2104

2015

2016

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake village Tickets

2014

2015

2016



Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 28 12 9 8 6 9
2015 13 24 4 10 10 19 14 17 13 8 11 4
2016 12 6 5 7 14 16 22 18 11 9 8 7 135

Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 17 19 13 14 13 16
2015 18 9 15 6 8 15 13 17 18 10 16 14
2016 24 19 11 18 10 9 15 21 11 15 9 20

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring lake village traffic crashes

2014

2015

2016

5

10

15

20

25

30

Spring Lake village Medical calls

2014

2015

2016



Calls of Interest

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016

B & E's 10 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 2 0
Larcenies 0 0 4 2 0 2 3 1 7 2 2 1
Boat 0 0 0 0 2 0 4 0 1 0 0 0
Shot/Stab 0 0 0-Jan 0 Jan-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assaults 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 1 0
Domestic 2 0 1 2 2 4 1 1 1 0 2 1
Animal 5 2 2 6 6 3 5 7 11 3 5 5
Alarms 7 5 3 5 4 5 4 1 0 6 3 7
Events 1 3 12 3 8 16 7 5 9 7 1 10
Traffic 19 11 10 12 23 19 24 18 20 16 20 21
OWI 4 2 3 2 3 2 3 4 3 1 2 3
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec



  

 



Spring Lake Fire Department                        Monthly Report

 Fire Chief Report 

 

As of December 31, we ran 1079 calls in 2016.  This is a 9% increase from the previous year and 8% 

increase compared to the last four years.  2016 marked a record year for incident responses.  With the 

addition of new subdivisions like Arcadia, Spring Ridge and David C. Bos., along with the new senior 

housing facility in the Village, we can expect our numbers to continue to climb in future years. 

 

This month we acknowledge one of our firefighter work anniversaries and his continued commitment to 

our community: 

 

JP DeLass – 23 Years 

 

In our second year of participation, Ottawa County Commissioner Roger Bergman presented our 

Firefighter of the Year Award.  This year’s award went to Scott Bennink.  Being a paid-on-call 

department, we rely heavily on the dedication of our men and women to participate in trainings, 

community events and respond to calls.  It’s what allows us to function and provide a service to our 

community. Scott exemplifies that dedication and why his peers chose him as the 2016 Firefighter of the 

Year. 

 

This month we also took delivery of our new fire truck.  This truck will be a great asset to our 

department and we currently are in the process of providing orientation to our firefighters with the goal 

of having it in service by February 1.  I have included some pictures of the truck, including one that 

shows how much shorter it is compared to our other engines.   

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



Monthly Report

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

2016 90 94 78 92 81 80 99 98 89 97 89 92 1079 1079

2015 87 64 78 58 73 93 84 91 105 90 93 77 993 993

2014 90 77 86 84 77 92 98 75 77 72 60 71 959 959

2013 101 78 69 75 97 76 81 113 58 91 84 87 1010 1010

2012 82 62 107 74 78 81 111 93 80 101 94 83 1046 1046

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 60 69 65 63 54 57 72 69 68 82 78 65 802 802 74%

2015 59 50 54 42 51 60 65 64 75 70 70 59 719 719 72%

2014 58 57 64 66 57 65 70 48 55 49 44 47 680 680 71%

2013 70 55 48 54 70 52 60 90 43 70 60 70 742 742 73%

2012 62 47 64 56 61 55 75 70 53 75 62 58 738 738 71%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 26 21 10 25 21 18 22 24 16 15 10 21 229 229 21%

2015 24 14 19 11 17 23 16 22 26 14 19 16 221 221 22%

2014 27 15 18 15 18 23 22 26 20 18 12 21 235 235 25%

2013 27 22 20 19 20 19 16 18 14 18 19 13 225 225 22%

2012 16 13 39 16 14 25 32 21 26 23 26 23 274 274 26%

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec YTD

Yearly 

Total

% of 

Yearly

2016 4 4 3 4 6 5 5 5 5 0 1 6 48 48 4%

2015 4 0 5 5 5 10 3 5 4 6 4 2 53 53 5%

2014 5 5 4 3 2 4 6 1 2 5 4 3 44 44 5%

2013 4 1 1 2 7 5 5 5 1 3 5 4 43 43 4%

2012 4 2 4 2 3 1 4 2 1 3 6 2 34 34 3%

Automatic/Mutual Aid and Out of District Incident Counts

Spring Lake Fire Department

Spring Lake Township Incident Counts

Spring Lake Village Incident Counts

Spring Lake Township/Village Monthly Incident Counts
December 2016







1

Christine Burns

From: Tim Smith <tsmith@occda.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2017 10:41 AM

To: AdminStaff911; Anne Snider; Babinec, Sinka; Bob Buursma; Bonnie Suchecki; Brandon 

DeHaan; Christine Burns; Craig Bessenger; Denny Luce (dluce@miottawa.org); Derek 

Christensen (DChristensen@miottawa.org); Duane Medima; Glen Nykamp; Howard 

Baumann; Janice Redding; Jason Kik; jhawke@grandhaven.org; Jim Bonamy 

(jbonamy@grandhaven.org); John Nash; jwolffis@miottawa.org; Keith Van Beek; Leon 

Stille; mbennett@miottawa.org; N.DeBoer@cityofholland.com; Pam Suchecki; Renee 

Freeman; Rich Szczepanek (richs@omcba.org); rtease@miottawa.org; Scott Brovont 

(SBrovont@miottawa.org); Steve Kempker (skempker@miottawa.org); Toby VanEss; Val 

Weiss (vweiss@miottawa.org); Beth Thomas (bthomas@miottawa.org); Chris Karish 

(ckarish@occda.org); Dan Hamming (dhamming@georgetown-mi.gov); Gary Dryer 

(chief@crockeryfire.org); Kurt Gernaat (zoning@blendontownship-mi.gov); Mark 

Jongekrijg; Mike Gavin (mgavin@wmis.net); Mike Keefe; Tom Gerencer; Tom Valdez; Bill 

Olney (bolney@ci.zeeland.mi.us); Chris McIntyre (mcintirc@michigan.gov); Matt Messer; 

Billy O`Donnel (odonnewi@gvsu.edu); Tim Smith; bsipe@springlaketwp.org; Chris 

Tinney; Dennis Rosel (cfd391@hotmail.com); Dick Mohr; Duane Wolters; Dwight 

Sheridan; Fire Chief Jim  Kohsel (jimk@hct.holland.mi.us); Kevin McNutt; Mike Gavin 

(fire@tallmadge.com); Mike Olthof (olthofmichael@att.net); Nick Bonstell; Paul Van 

Velzen; Phil Hunderman (chief@zctfd.org); Scott Gamby; Scott Schoolcraft; Alan 

Vanderberg; Don Komejan; Patrick McGinnis; Ryan Cotton (r.cotton@cityofholland.com); 

Steve Patrick; SVisser@miottawa.org; Kevin Walk; Tim Smith

Subject: December 2016 and Year End Ottawa County Central Dispatch Measures

Attachments: 911 vs wireless measures 2016.xls; December 2016 call totals.xls; 2016 Smart 911 chat 

session results.xlsx; December 2016 Monthly combined incidents.xls; December 2016 

Monthly Fire incident measures.xls; December 2016 Monthly Law incident measures.xls

The call volume and incident numbers handled through Ottawa County Central Dispatch for December 2016 and total 
year were: 

  

Total Incidents –         10,044 up 6.8% over December 2015 and up 1% year over year compared to 2015 

  

Fire Incidents –           1,385 up 8.9% over December 2015 and even year over year compared to 2015 

  

Law Incidents –           8,659 up 6.5% over December 2015 and up 1% year over year compared to 2015 

  

911 Calls –                   8,909 up 6.3% over December 2015 and up 1% year over year compared to 2015 

                     

911 Hang Up calls -      826 down 1% over December 2015 and down 2.6% year over year compared to 2015 

  

Wireless 911 calls –      90.7% of 911 calls for December 2016 and 90.1% of Total 911 calls for 2016 

   

911 calls answered in 10 seconds or less -  92.4% for November 2016 and 90.8% YE for 2016  
(NENA recommended standard is 90% within 10 seconds) 
 
Smart 911 Measures: 
 
Profile Pops -                                       156 up 105% over December 2015 and up 2.9% year over year compared to 2015 
 
Hang up calls resolved by texting -      126 up 26.2% over December 2015 and up 36.7% year over year compared to 
2015 



2

 
Cost avoidance via texting -                 $ 2,898 up 27.8% over December 2015 and up 37.5% year over year compared 
to 2015 
 
Chat success rate -                              30% up 16.7% over December 2015 and up 9.1% year over year compared to 
2015 
 
For your information and use. 

  

Thanks 

 

Tim 

 

 

Timothy Smith 

Executive Director 

Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority 

12101 Stanton Street 

West Olive, Michigan 49460 

Office - 616-994-7800 

Fax – 616-994-7801 

 

 
 



  
               
                                                             102 W. SAVIDGE ST.   *   SPRING LAKE, MI 49456 
                    PHONE 616-842-1393   *   FAX 616-847-1393 
                           www.springlakevillage.org 
 
 
 
To: Chris Burns, Village Manager 
 
From: John Stuparits, DPW Director 
 
Date: January 13, 2017 
 
Subject: Monthly Report 
 
 
DPW staff has been busy with snow removal, preparing the hockey rink for use, 
removing the banners downtown, hot patching the streets when weather permits, and 
repairing equipment. Items that need attention in the coming month are the replacement 
of a fire hydrant on Linear Drive and light bulb replacement downtown. 
 
Bids were opened last week for the Buchanan Street project and they came in very 
favorable. There were eleven bidders and the low bid was submitted by McCormick Sand 
Inc. for the amount of $396,482. The engineering estimate was $502,265. The project is 
expected to begin on April 4th and be completed on June 24th and will consist of 
installation of new storm and sanitary sewer, curb, sidewalks and ramps from Exchange 
Street to Mason Street. This project will involve some traffic and sewer diversion in order 
to accomplish these improvements. Prior notification, coordination and communication 
will be essential.  
 
This past November final approval was given by the Department of Environmental 
Quality on the SAW grant that the Village applied for back on December 2, 2013. The 
SAW grant will provide funding for the evaluation of our storm water and sewer 
collection systems. Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber is the engineering firm that has 
been hired to oversee this project and they started surveying and data collection earlier 
this month. A project kickoff meeting is scheduled for January 20th. 
 
Last week a Strategic Planning and Goal Setting session was held at Barber Street School 
and lead by the County Administrator and Deputy Administrator. The results of the 
session revealed that infrastructure (water & sewer) improvements were a top priority for 
our community. These improvements will be costly, but are long overdue. I would like to 
thank the Board for having the fortitude to undertake an especially difficult task and I am 
looking forward to starting a very important project. 
  



































City of Grand Rapids, Michigan
Long Term Overflow Monitoring Report

Overflow Volume Summary
December 2016

Pumping Station Overflows TOTAL
Rainfall MAPS2 MARB3 Monitored OVERFLOW

Date (inches)1 MG4 MG MG MG

12/1/2016 0.15
12/2/2016
12/3/2016
12/4/2016 0.30
12/5/2016
12/6/2016
12/7/2016
12/8/2016
12/9/2016 0.16
######## 0.19
######## 0.34
########
########
######## 0.15
######## 0.31
######## 0.06
######## 0.19
########
########
######## 0.06
######## 0.06
########
######## 0.20
########
######## 0.05
######## 0.09
########
########
########
########
########

TOTAL NONE

(1) Average of rain gauges in service
(2) Market Ave. Pumping Station
(3) Market Ave. Retention Basin
(4) MG = Million Gallons



W



“For Cleaner Lakes and Rivers” 
 

GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE SEWER AUTHORITY 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

1525 WASHINGTON AVENUE 
GRAND HAVEN, MICHIGAN 49417 

PHONE: (616) 847-3485   FAX: (616) 847-4880 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Sewer Authority Board Members 

From: David Krohn, WWTP Superintendent 

Date: January 10, 2017 

Subject: Superintendent’s Report for December Operations 

 

Total average daily flow for the month was 3.44 million gallons per day.  

 

All the requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination (NPDES) Permit were met 
with no violations. 

 

 649,430 gallons of biosolids were hauled and land applied during the month. The total trucking 
cost was $19,808, or $166 per dry ton. We are unable to get to the fields in the winter and we 
are filling storage.  I anticipate storage being full in approximately 60 days. 

 

On December 14th I signed an Administrative Consent Order with Almond Products.  They were 
the discharger who caused our NPDES violations in July and August.  They agreed to pay a civil 
fine or penalty of $2000, an IPP Non-Domestic Monitoring fee of $5000, chemical cost recovery 
fee of $7400, and our legal fees of $7942.17.   We have received payment. 

 



VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
December 20, 2016    7:00 PM 

 
Barber School Community Building 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, MI 49456 

49456 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Vice Chairman Bohnhoff called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
Present:  Bohnhoff, Duer, Johnson, Van Leeuwen-Vega, and VanStrate. 
 
Staff Present:  Jennifer Howland (Village Planner), Maryann Fonkert (Deputy Clerk). 
 
Absent:  Kaucheck and Boon 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion by Van Strate, second by Duer, to approve the agenda with the addition of the 2017 meetings dates.  All 
in favor, motion carried.   
 
    Yes: 5  No: 0 
 
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – September 27,2016 regular meeting 
 
Motion by Duer, second by Van Leeuwen-Vega, to approve the Minutes of the September 27, 2016 regular 
meeting.  All in favor, motion carried. 
 
    Yes: 5  No: 0 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. 400 Lake View Court:  The Planning Commission will consider a request from Clyde Alcox of 

Cote La Mer for a Site Plan Review for pedestrian access improvements at 400 Lake View 
Court, Permanent Parcel Number 70-03-15-424-000. 

Vice Chair Bohnhoff introduced this item and Howland gave an overview of this project. 

Mr. Clyde Alcox, 400 Lakeview Ct. C-14, explained that they wanted to add pedestrian access improvements 
to the garage and that this project should have been done a long time ago.  

The Commission agreed that this was a very much needed improvement. 

Motion by Van Leeuwen-Vega, second by Duer, to approve the request by Clyde Alcox of Cote La 
Mer for a Site Plan Review for pedestrian access improvements at 400 Lake View Court, Permanent 
Parcel Number 70-03-15-424-000 as proposed.  All in favor, motion carried 
       Yes: 5  No: 0 
 

 



6. PRESENTATION 
 

A. County Planning Activities Update: Paul Sachs, Ottawa County Director of Planning and 
Performance Improvement. 

 
Vice Chair Bohnhoff introduced Mr. Paul Sachs. 
 
Mr. Sachs explained the different projects Ottawa County had been and would be working on.  Mr. Sachs 
shared that a tremendous amount of Native American artifacts had been found during construction of the M-
231 bridge and that there would be Native American educational areas that would include plaques describing 
what was found along the bridge including a plaque in the Native American language.  Mr. Sachs also shared 
that there was so much new history learned from these artifacts that a new curriculum was being created for 4th 
and 7th graders.  Mr. Sachs said phase 2 would begin in the spring and that MDOT and the archeologists were 
working with 10 or 12 of the tribes that were impacted by this.  Mr. Sachs shared many more of the upcoming 
projects including collaborating with MDOT and the Road Commission to add a 4 foot paved shoulder for 
cyclists along the beautiful scenic 17.5 miles of Leonard Road.    

 
7. STATEMENTS OF CITIZENS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no statements of citizens at this time. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 
      
 
 
_________________________________                         ___________________________ 
Jennifer Howland, Village of Spring Lake   Maryann Fonkert, Deputy Clerk 
 


	1 Agenda
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	Monday, January 16, 2017
	102 West Exchange Street
	Spring Lake, Michigan


	1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order
	2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
	3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call
	Present:  Doss, Duer, Hatton, Miller, Powers, Tepastte, Van Strate.
	Motion to excuse any absent members.

	4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda
	5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda
	A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills (checks numbered 58471 – 58549) in the amount of $503,540.61.
	B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the December 19, 2016 regular Council meeting.
	C. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2017 – 01, a Resolution approving the Buchanan Street paving contract #16-5520 with the Michigan Department of Transportation and authorizing the Village Manager and the Village Clerk/Treasurer to exe...
	D. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2017 – 02 a Resolution adjusting water & sewer rates.
	Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    motion to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote)
	(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in the meeting.)

	6.    7:06 p.m. General Business – None.
	7. 7:06 p.m. Department Reports
	A. Village Manager
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	C. OCSO (Sgt. Jason Kik will be present to discuss River Road speeding allegations)
	D. Fire
	E. 911
	F. DPW
	G. Building
	H. Water
	I. Sewer
	J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees
	1.  Planning Commission
	8. 7:10 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council
	9. 7:13 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council
	10. 7:16 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney
	11. 7:19 p.m. Statement of Citizens
	12. 7:25 p.m. Adjournment

	5A Check Register
	5C Resolution 2017- 01 Buchanan Street
	5D 2017 - 02 Water and Sewer Rates
	Meter Size
	Meter Size
	Meter Size
	Meter Size

	7A 1 Manager's Report
	7A 2 Crosswinds
	7A 3 Dis 1
	7A 3 Dis 2
	7B A Clerk - Treasurer Report
	7B Balance Sheet Report
	7B Investment Summary
	7B Revenue and Expenditure Report
	7C village monthly report cover (Autosaved)
	7C Village Monthly report
	Sheet1

	7D December 2016 SLFD Monthly Report
	7E 911
	7F DPW Report
	7G 4th Qtr 2016 County & Village Permit Reports
	7I CSODec2016
	Sheet1

	7I December 2016 Ops Report.docx
	7J1 12-20-2016 PC Draft Minutes

